AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
APPROVED BY; ;

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) / M
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Maik h;cLaugﬁ . ; e ‘

Regular Meeting - July 12, 2021 City Manager

Regular Meeting - July 26, 2021
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. None.
Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Pagelof4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 9, 2021



Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.*

V.

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM

PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance by changing the zoning map in
reference to Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14, W/2 15,
E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42; Ronning 2,
Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-14; Penny,
Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2” Two Family District to “C-2" Retail
Commercial District; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations
from the existing comprehensive plan. (East King Ave. between 15" & 17" Sts.)
(Director of Planning and Development).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to accept and expend grant funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation Grant
for Police Department equipment. (Police Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter llI-Administration; providing for revision of Article 1-City
Commission, Section 10-Agenda, to provide for electronic submission of comments.
(City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Discussion regarding the Coastal Bend Food Bank and its community outreach
programs. (Mayor Fugate).

5. Consider approval of certification of 2020 excess debt collections and certification
of 2021 anticipated collection rate. (Finance Director).

6. Consider accepting the 2021 certified total appraised assessed and taxable values
of all existing and new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg
County Appraisal District. (Finance Director).

Page2of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 9, 2021



7. Consider proposed tax rate, if it will exceed the no-new revenue tax rate or the
voter-approval rate (whichever is lower), take record vote, and schedule public hearing
for September 7, 2021. (Finance Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget
to accept and expend grant funds from the Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program
for medical supplies. (Fire Chief).

9. Consider historical photo project for the Municipal Building in downtown. (Tourism
Director).

10. Consider city participation in the Douglass Youth Center Community Fair/festival
and the HM King High School Homecoming Parade. (Interim Downtown
Manager/Tourism Director).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances sections 3-3-125 & 3-3-127, providing for Tourism staff to be the Main
Street Advisory Board secretary. (Tourism Director).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter IX-General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, Section
11-Liquor in Public Parks Prohibited, Exception, providing for revision to the scope of
the exception. (Parks Director).

13. Consider a resolution appointing a new alternate representative to the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments. (City Manager/City Attorney).

Vil. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the

following date and time:

August 4, 2021 at 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

Toma Naversule
) )

Page3of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 9, 2021




Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 9, 2021



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JULY 12, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Alicia Tijerina, Interim Main Street Manager
Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director
Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager

I.  Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting - June 28, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of June 28, 2021, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
"FOR".

*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.
To reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of the Community, City Staff, and
City Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment
and all items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be
provided in written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior
to the start of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public
input shall be in accordance with the City Secretary's instructions, which shall be
posted on the City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the

Page 1 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



City website and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall
be provided to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that
meeting. Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).

1. Public Hearing on a request for the replat of 5" Addition, Block 1, Lots 8-16,
(pt of Chamber of Commerce), (Exempt) also known as 635 E. King Ave.,
Kingsville, Texas. Ampler Development LLC, applicant/authorized agent;
Kingsville Chamber of Commerce, owner. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 P.M.

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager reported that this request is for the re-plat the
existing lots 8-16 into one single unit to enable them to carry out a commercial
development.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

2. Public Hearing on a request for a Special Use Permit for Package Liquor
Store use at Walmart Stores, Lot 3, (Kingsville Plaza), acres 1.742, also known as
2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas. James Byrom, applicant;
Kingsville Group LLC, owner. (in C2 Retail District) (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that this is a request for a special use permit to carry out the
business of operating a Package Liquor Store at the premises located at 2730 S.
Brahma Blvd., Suite 750. Staff looked at the current zoning for said property and
revealed a C2 (Retail District) use which does not allow for such endeavors except
under a Special Use Permit.

Commission asked if this location had previously been opened as a liquor store. Staff
responded yes, use to be Tipsy Time Liquor Store.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

3. Public Hearing on a request for a Special Use Permit for Amusement,
Commercial Indoor use at 9", Block 19, Lots 17-27, E20’ 28, also known as 900 E.
Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas. Young Lee Hyo & Eun Yong Im, owners. (in C2
Retail District) (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that this is a request for a special use permit for a Commercial
Indoor Amusement. The applicant would like to open an entertainment business that
includes ax throwing as well. Staff has looked into the current zoning for this property

Page 2 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



and revealed a C2 (Retail District) use which does not allow for this type of
establishment.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if there would be any problems with parking within this
vicinity?

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the building already exists as well as the parking, so all
the parking issues were resolved when the building was built.

Commissioner Hinojosa further asked if there was any opposition to this request?

Mr. McLaughlin asked Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development
Services if staff received any complaints about this type of business coming to this
location.

Ms. Alvarez responded that there were some questions but is not aware if there was
opposition.

Mr. Echeozo commented that one neighbor had some concerns about the increase in
traffic.

Mayor Fugate commented that if it generates traffic, it is also generating sales tax.

Commissioner Torres stated that one individual was concerned about the noise coming
from this establishment.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the city mailed out letters to owners within a certain
range from this location? He further commented that one of the property owners listed
is incorrect, Cavazos Property. He does not think that it is owned by the Cavazos
Property.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she was not sure why a letter was not sent to
the property owner that built the new house near this location.

Ms. Alvarez commented that all staff can do is go by what the appraisal district currently
shows as the property owner for that property being.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

4. Public Hearing on the Downtown Improvement projects completed using the
Main Street Grant Contract No.7219012 from the Texas Department of Agriculture
as part of the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

Mr. Echeozo stated that the city has concluded the work on the downtown
improvements on Kleberg Avenue. A public hearing is being scheduled as part of the
close-out requirements. This will allow residents details of activities completed using
the grant funds. The result of this project for the downtown area on Kleberg Avenue,
between 7" and 8™ Street, includes the following: new sidewalks installed, disabled
ramps, crosswalks, and decorative lamps.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the same layout will be used for the lamppost?
Mr. McLaughlin responded yes; it will be the same layout.

Commissioner Lopez asked if the curb extension located in the downtown area are of

the same width, as one looks narrower than the other.
Page 3 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021




Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer responded that both are the same width, 25 feet wide.

Commissioner Lopez further commented that she has received some complaints
regarding the curb extension and running over them as they are not able to clear the
turn.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that staff has a plan in place. He further commented that
there is enough room to make a turn and remain within their lane. McLaughlin further
stated that if staff sees that there are tire marks left on the curb extension due to
overdriving or bricks popping out, then staff will look into placing bollards.

Commissioner Torres asked about flags and brackets in the downtown area. Will flags
be larger or will they remain the same size and remain in that area?

Mr. Echeozo responded that we will need to purchase larger brackets. Staff only went
with smaller flags as the smaller brackets were already purchased.

Commissioner Torres further commented that the VFW can provide the larger flags and
the city provide the proper brackets and poles.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:14 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. McLaughlin gave an update on the streets and Sage Road. Commercial sanitation
trucks are running late today, but garbage pickup for today will be done. He further
announced the Maggie Salinas Pavilion dedication to take place on Saturday, July 17,
2021, at 10:30 a.m. with a reception to follow at City Hall.

Commissioner Torres thanked Mr. William Donnell, Public Works Director, and his crew
for all their hard work.

Commissioner Alvarez thanked the Visitors Center staff for their hard work on the 4™ of
July weekend festivities.

Ms. Alvarez reported that the next Commission meeting is scheduled for July 26, 2021.
The deadline for staff to submit agenda items is July 16, 2021.

Page 4 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read a public comment on behalf of Mr. Bruce
Harvill, 1414 W. Santa Gertrudis, Apt. 1007, Kingsville, TX. The comment read as
followed:

Honorable Mayor Fugate, Mayor Protem Hinojosa, City Commissioners, City Manager,
City Staff, and Kingsville Residents. My name is Bruce Harvill, and | live at 1414 W.
Santa Gertrudis, Apartment 1007, here in beautiful Kingsville. Thank you for allowing
my comments to be read aloud this evening. Ideally, | would like to make these
comments in person. Unfortunately, | suffered an unplanned oral procedure this past
Friday that has distorted my speech. | would first like to address the problems the City
of Kingsville is having with pot-heads — oops, a Freudian slip — that should read
potholes. Many potholes have been around so long that | have given them names.
There are Fred and Ethel down the street - Rick and Lucy a block over. My car's
suspension does not love Lucy. In the past few months, | have heard of a map that
shows which streets are slated for repaving, and which potholes are to be filled. If this
map exists, | would respectfully request that it be published on the City of Kingsville
website so that everyone knows what progress is being made to address this problem.
Along that same avenue, for many years, the City of Kingsville has had a water drainage
problem. Our part of South Texas is flat - very flat - and to drain the water, it must flow
downhill - or at least that is what my father, a geology professor taught me. | am aware
that the city has been awarded two large grants to address this flushing issue. However,
like the pothole issue, the citizens of Kingsville might like to see what improvements
are planned. Knowing the facts, and understanding the timeline, is better than believing
the slew of rumors that are flying around town like Monarch butterflies. Once again, |
am respectfully requesting that information be published on the City of Kingsville
website. Now, I'd like you to take a stroll downtown. Or, as | like to call it, memory lane.
Many people go downtown because they want to feel nostalgic. They want to
experience the warm, fuzzy feelings of the past. However, they find an empty building,
after an empty building, with faded paint peeling off their facades. To many people, this
view is very disheartening. | am proposing that we have a downtown painting party.
Heck, who doesn't like a good party, especially when it involves paint? | am not
proposing anything radical — just match the current colors with a fresh coat of paint. |
am reminded of the old Navy saying — if it moves salute it — if it doesn't, paint it. | think
this simple beautification project could easily be completed well before the Ranch Hand
Breakfast in November. | am sure that entire city departments can assist in cutting
through the red tape to get this started. As one of my high school coaches said, no
more excuses - only find solutions. To kick things off, | am willing to put my money
where my mouth is. At great risk of my wife banishing me to sleeping on the sofa, | am
willing to put up the first $200 for paint to see “paint the town” happen sooner than later.
Is anyone else willing to join in? Or, are we going to wait for another 5, or 10 years to
get something done that can be accomplished within months. And finally, on a more
personal level — | was somewhat nervous about making comments this evening. Like
many people, there is a certain amount of fear in addressing the City Commissioners.
I can state without reservation, that if | say anything that ruffles the wrong person's
feathers, | could and probably will suffer negative repercussions. In the course of
working on a project that was to benefit the City of Kingsville, | encountered some
issues - well, more like intimidation from city employees. For example, an employee of

Page 5 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



the city has told me outright what | can and cannot post on my personal Facebook
page. | also had a person claiming to be a city employee contact a business associate
with false information regarding my project. This action slowed down the progress | was
making in negotiations and killed the project. However, | am most bothered by my wife's
business being negatively impacted by my attempts to get three or four higher-ranking
city employees to do what they are supposed to do. Allow me to tell you a little about
my wife. During the Vietham War, Linda was a proud member of the United States
Army. Linda then worked as a nurse for 30 years and raised a family. Linda has recently
celebrated the 45th anniversary - of her 29th birthday — meaning, she is well past
retirement age. She should be sitting at home enjoying her retirement. But, instead, she
opened a small business located downtown — now, she is retired or tired all over again.
Linda spends between $1,200 and $1,500 a month of her retirement money to keep
the doors of her little business open, not because she has to, but because she cannot
bear to have another building downtown lying vacant. As stubborn as she is, she will
continue to do so until she is no longer physically able. She sees the vision of what
downtown can be. Do you? So, to those very few people who are trying to flaunt the
power of their position. — Stop it. — The good ol' boy's system died years ago - the City
of Kingsville does not need to back-slide to the wink-wink, cross your fingers behind
your back, not telling the truth, and the most damaging of all, playing favorites within
our business community. Every small, locally owned business is just as important and
the big box stores and restaurant chains. Maybe, just maybe we should go back to
practicing the lessons we all learned in Kindergarten — you remember, be kind to each
other — share what we have — cookies and milk WILL fix nearly every problem, but the
most important lesson of all — do the right thing because it is the right thing to do. Let
me repeat that, do the right thing because it is the right thing to do. So, let's all promise
to do the right things - at all costs. | am sure my time has expired — thank you all for
listening to my comments — my God bless you all, the City of Kingsville and the great
State of Texas. Good night.

No further comments were received or made.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will imnmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez and Commissioner Hinojosa.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 6 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by granting a Special Use Permit for Package Liquor Store use at
Cadillac Terrace, Block 1, Lots 8-17, South 10" of Lot 7, and Part Alley, (Sundial
Plaza) also known as 1010 S. 14" St., Kingsville, Texas. (in C2 Retail District)
{Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to accept and expend donations from the B.C. & Addie
Brookshire Foundation for assistance with recreational programming and
equipment for the Parks Department. (Parks Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover additional health care costs for staffing changes.
(Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to accept and expend in-kind services from Big House Burgers
for TABC expenditures of $2,700 for the Sip and Shop event and Stef and Bec’s
Boutique along with Ultra Screen Printing for Merchandise costs of $1,137 for
custom shirts. (Tourism Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider a request for the replat of 5" Addition, Block 1, Lots 8-16, (pt of
Chamber of Commerce), (Exempt) also known as 635 E. King Ave., Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the request for the replat of
5t Addition, Block 1, Lots 8-16, (pt of Chamber of Commerce), (Exempt) also
known as 635 E. King Ave., Kingsville, Texas, seconded by Commissioner Lopez.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres,
Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for Package Liquor Store use at in C2 (Retail
District) at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas (Kingsville Plaza),
also_known _as Walmart Stores, Lot 3; amending the comprehensive plan to
account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

Introduction item.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for Commercial Indoor Amusement use in C2
(Retail District) at 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas, also known as 9%,
Block 19, Lots 17-27, E20’ 28; amending the comprehensive plan to account for
any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Commissioner Lopez asked if this location was near the religion store?

Commissioner Alvarez responded that this is near the insurance office near the religion
store.

Commissioner Lopez asked if special insurance was required. Ms. Alvarez responded
that this type of amusement is known to be in Austin and other cities.

Page 7 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



Introduction item.

8. Consider awarding RFQ #21-08 North and South Wastewater Treatment Plant
Performance Evaluation. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that RFP# 21-08 for North and South Wastewater Treatment Plant
Performance Evaluation was advertised on May 20, 2021, and May 27, 2021.
Statement of Qualifications (SOQ's) was due June 15, 2021. Three (3) SOQs were
received which include Ardurra (Formerly LNV) from Corpus Christi, TX, Garver from
Harlingen, TX, and SWG from Weslaco, TX. The purpose of the RFQ was to provide
the following: Wastewater Treatment Plant Performance Evaluation; Modifications to
the Existing Wastewater Treatment Plant structures; Equipment upgrades and other
improvements; Increase plant capacity within TCEQ regulations; Final Reports and
Recommendations; Funding options; Other special services. The selection review
committee, which consisted of the City Manager, City Engineer, Capital Improvements
Manager, Public Works, Wastewater Supervisor, and Purchasing Manager reviewed
the SOQs and overall selected Garver to negotiate a contract for Professional
Engineering Services. Mora further stated that there is no financial impact in awarding
the RFQ. Staff recommends awarding the RFQ for the North and South WWTP
Performance Evaluation to Garver. The next step is to negotiate a contract for
Professional Engineering Services.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the award of RFQ #21-08 North
and South Wastewater Treatment Plant Performance Evaluation, seconded by
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to cover_additional budget costs for Engineering Department due to
increased operating costs. (City Engineer).

Introduction item.

10. Consider a resolution ending the local state of disaster that was extended on
March 23, 2020. (City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that when the pandemic started last year, the city approved a
resolution for an emergency order regarding the pandemic. One of the items that were
included in this order, based on the Governor's suspension of a part of the Open
Meetings Act, was to provide for an alternate means for Boards to conduct meetings
and for citizens to participate in those meetings due to the part of the suspension of the
Open Meetings Act. As things are improving, the Governor will be ceasing his
suspension of the part of the Open Meetings Act come September 1, 2021. Asitwas a
point of discussion from the Commission during the last Commission meeting, that
meetings go back to in-person and allow for the public to participate in person at all
Commission meetings and Board meetings. This resolution would end the order that
the Commission approved on March 23, 2020 and would allow individuals to participate
in all Commission and Board meetings in person.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the Commission chooses to suspend the order in place,
will the public still have the option to make their public comments via WebEx or will they
need to participate in person.

Ms. Alvarez responded that the public would need to address the Commission at the
podium as per City Ordinance. She further stated that if the Commission wanted to
allow an alternate means for participation from the public, such as submitting public
comments via email to the City Secretary, the ordinance can be revised to allow for that
option.

Page 8 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution ending the
local state of disaster that was extended on March 23, 2020, seconded by
Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Hinojosa.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she would like to see something added where
the public can still email their comments, as some are unable to make it to our meetings.

Commissioner Torres asked if the meeting would still be streamed or do both?

Ms. Alvarez responded that the streaming of meetings is not something that is
addressed in the code of ordinances. It is a decision that the City Manager and
Commission can make. Alvarez further stated that she thought the intent was to
continue streaming the meeting regardless of it was virtual or in-person participation for
public comments and public hearings.

Commissioner Lopez commented that it was good that the city will be streaming the
meetings with the participant being able to call in for comments.

Ms. Alvarez responded that public participation would only be through written
submission and in person.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Discussion on the July 4t concert and events. (Tourism Director).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the city had a very successful 4" of July event over
the weekend. The Retail Coach Report shows, from cell phone hits, how many people
were in certain areas of the city. The report shows that approximately 2,200 individuals
visited for the 4™ of July event. He further stated that not all downtown merchants were
open during the weekend festivities. Downtown merchants commented that they had a
good day and had good sales during the weekend event. Mr. McLaughlin further
commented that the Foundation that does the scholarships, after all their expenses,
produced $3,700 plus a few dollars extra for their scholarship program that funds the
students at Texas A&M University-Kingsville. He further stated that the event did cost
the city a little overtime for the Street Department crew, as they worked after normal
hours on Friday evening placing barricades for the weekend event.

Commissioner Torres asked for staff to explain the foundation to the Commission and
asked if the Foundation is a 501(3) c¢.

Mrs. Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager responded yes.

Commissioner Torres further asked what the Foundation does as she has never heard
of this Foundation, which is the reason she is asking the question.

Mayor Fugate commented that it is a private Foundation.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that it is a Foundation that they have that they put money into
to provide scholarships for students at Texas A&M University-Kingsville.

Commissioner Torres asked that what was mentioned was that it was a private
Foundation or a 501(3)c? Mrs. Tijerina responded yes. Commissioner Torres further
asked if the Foundation was only providing scholarships to Texas A&M University
students? Mrs. Tijerina responded yes, Texas A&M University-Kingsville students only.
Commissioner Torres further asked and commented that none of this money stays in
our community as not all Texas A&M students are from Kingsville. Mrs. Tijerina

Page 9 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



commented that the majority of their money goes towards scholarships, the Foundation
does other community events for the city, so the money does come back to our
community. Commissioner Torres asked if staff has received a report as to how much
money comes back to the community? Mrs. Tijerina asked if Commissioner Torres is
asking if staff received a report from the Foundation specifically? Commissioner Torres
responded yes. Mrs. Tijerina responded that not that she is aware of, but she knows
that they sponsor several events within our community for the Tourism Department/City
and others. Tijerina further commented that the Foundation donates to several
organizations such as the Boys & Girls Club and Toys for Tots. Commissioner Torres
further asked if staff has ever received a report as to what and to who they provide
these donations? Mrs. Tijerina responded no.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the Foundation is a 501(3)c therefore they do not have
to submit that type of information to the city.

Commissioner Torres further commented that this would be information that can be
requested. Mr. McLaughlin responded that anyone could request that information.
Commissioner Torres responded that this is why she is asking the question and further
asked if the information had ever been requested? Mrs. Tijerina responded no.
Commissioner further asked how and why was this Foundation chosen and did the
Foundation come to staff or did staff go to the Foundation? Mrs. Tijerina responded that
staff met with them regarding the Ranch Hand Event which then brought up this event
for our community. Commissioner Torres asked if any other organization had come to
the city for this type of event or has staff had spoken with any other organization? Mrs.
Tijerina responded that they have spoken with several organizations, but none have
volunteered to do these types of events. Tijerina further stated this Foundation sphere
headed the entire event, music, and staging which takes money to get, and the
Foundation and city staff were able to do this in twelve days.

Mayor Fugate commented that the city has had other organizations that have had
events in our downtown. He further commented that it does not happen very often, but
it has happened in the past.

Commissioner Torres asked how many individuals attended the weekend events on
both Saturday and Sunday, comparing Saturday to Sunday? She commented that she
does compare as she was at the parade on Saturday.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that she can say that there were more people on Sunday than
on Saturday. She further commented that on Saturday there could have been a couple
of hundred individuals and on Sunday for the concert, it was quite packed.

Commissioner Torres asked why staff decided to separate the events into Saturday
and Sunday instead of having the events on Sunday?

Mrs. Tijerina responded that their idea was that they wanted an event for the 4" of July
for Kingsville.

Commissioner Torres asked who is she referring to when she says they?

Mrs. Tijerina responded the Villarreal's. She further commented that staff had asked
about Saturday, but they wanted to do the event on Sunday as it was the 4" of July.

Commissioner Torres further asked if the Foundation had total control instead of the
city?

Page 10 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



Mrs. Tijerina responded no and commented that staff thought it was a good thing to do
on the 4" of July as there are no pre-scheduled events on that day, and with individuals
being off on Monday, it was a good idea.

Commissioner Torres stated that she read on the application that they were the only
ones that could decide who and what vendors were going to sell, and who it was going
to be.

Mrs. Tijerina responded that this was not true and asked where Commissioner Torres
had read this.

Mr. MclLaughlin commented that when you are granted, as the prime vendor, because
they are producing the resources to put this event on with money out of their pocket,
as they brought in the multimillion-dollar stage which is an expense out of their pocket
and did not charge the city for it. In return the city allowed them to choose the
competition they are willing to engage with. So, if they are selling alcohol, they would
not be bringing in another alcohol sales vendor. If they want to do the soda and water
sales, they turned it over to the Boys & Girls Club where in return they were part of the
cleanup crew. Mr. McLaughlin further commented that there are some stipulations that
we can make with those vendors to get these programs. He further stated that they did
not charge the city for the liquor license or staging so the in-kind is that they would
decide if they were going to have competition which would have reduced their amount
for scholarships.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that as per TABC you could not have two vendors as it was
their license that they were using.

Commissioner Torres commented that she understood the alcohol part but the section
she is reading is from their application, that is very specific, which grants Chico and
Elena Villarreal Foundation reserves the exclusive right for approval on items and the
right to cancel a booth exhibit require, alteration and or removal of any merchandise.
Torres commented that this is what she is speaking about.

Mrs. Tijerina responded that this is a standard application which is the same application
that is used for the Ranch Hand Festival.

Commissioner Torres commented that this is what she is confused about because it
has its Foundation, but it also has Kingsville Visitor's Center.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that this is correct as the Visitor's Center did assist them with
the vendors, as they have a vendor's list. She further commented that they wanted to
limit the number of people that they were going to have. They did not want two vendors
selling the same thing. This would make the competition less and allowing those
vendors to make more money.

Commissioner Torres commented that she liked the idea of having a concert, but as
mentioned by Mr. McLaughlin, the city lost money. The city has overtime on there and
we did not make more than anything. Some of the businesses around there, because
of what the application stated, were not comfortable putting in any application so that
they could be vendors because they thought that what it was specifically said there,
they were not going to be able to. Torres further commented that this was something
that concerned her, because of that. She knew it was a huge showing and she would
also like to know which businesses were open and how many were open on Sunday.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that she can say which businesses were open, which there
are not many that are open on Sunday, other than Blue Quail Design. After 5:00 p.m.,

Page 11 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



most were not going to be open on Sunday. They opened on Sunday which was
Celebrations by the Party Sisters, Eve's Heavenly Delights, Novel Blend, and Linda
Vista were the only businesses that opened on Sunday, which they usually are not
open. Those businesses are the only ones opened within that area. All the other
merchants were never told that they could not be opened, but rather they were
encouraged to be open on Sunday.

Commissioner Torres commented that this was not the consensus that was given to
her that they were encouraged to open, or vendors were not encouraged to apply. She
further commented that another thing is the VIP section and asked for staff to explain
that to her.

Mrs. Tijerina stated that the VIP section was for the sponsors which are what it's
normally for. Those that pay big money are the ones that get to sit in the private area.

Commissioner Torres asked how many seats did the city have? Mrs. Tijerina responded
that she believes the city had a table. Commissioner Torres further asked who was
going to sit at that table? Mrs. Tijerina responded that she did not know who was to be
seated at that table. Commissioner Torres asked if anybody was told about the table?
Mrs. Tijerina responded that she is not aware as she did not handle that part.
Commissioner Torres commented that this is one of the questions she had as she
knows that there were city employees that were not invited or even told to sit at the VIP
table which concerned her that we have sponsors that are VIP, and they were told
about it, but the city, the major sponsor, and.... Mrs. Tijerina responded that she is not
aware and would have to ask as to why, but it may have been that the Tourism Director
gave those tickets away. Tijerina further stated that she is aware that some tickets were
given out on the radio for advertising as the event was done within twelve days, but she
does not know if anybody would have been, as there were eight tickets, and there being
four hundred employees. Commissioner Torres commented that there are five City
Commissioners and asked if they had shown up, where would they have been sitting?
Mrs. Tijerina responded that if they were aware that they were coming in, they probably
would have sat in the VIP section, as it has happened before. Commissioner Torres
then commented that they did not know. Mrs. Tijerina responded that she is not aware
of what they were told.

Commissioner Torres commented that it is a great idea to bring the concert, but there
needs to be better clarification, especially to our vendors and our businesses that go
out there and that want to come out to these events to make money. Especially since
we have been closed for so long due to the pandemic.

Mrs. Tijerina commented that there was limited space, as the staff was not aware as to
how many people would be attending, so there were only four vendors at the event.

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an Employment
Agreement for the position of City Manager with Mark McLaughlin. (Mayor

Fugate).

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that he would like to have page 3, Section J, 1%
sentence to read “It will be the responsibility of the Manager to work with the City
Commission” and further stated that this would be part of his motion.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing
the Mayor to execute an Employment Agreement for the position of City Manager
with Mark McLaughlin, with the change to page 3 Section J to read City
Commission, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

Page 12 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



13. Discussion regarding budget preparation update and workshop regarding
draft budget for FY21-22. (City Manager).

Mr. McLaughlin stated with the assistance of the Finance Department, the expected
expenditures, and revenues for next year are being reviewed. With changes being
made, what is thought to be the expenses for next year comes down to the general
fund. The general fund has projected expenses for next year for an amount of
$21,635,863.00 of which 25% of that is a requirement, as per city ordinance, which
equates to about $5.4 million. The start of the next fiscal year will be started with an
extra $300,000 to pay the bills before the ad valorem comes in. Mr. McLaughlin stated
that was is needed is $5.7 million in the general fund, fund balance projected. Currently,
the city is about $68,000 short which means that staff will need to go back and look at
revenues and expenses. Mr. McLaughlin further stated that in that revenue line there
are two big multipliers that we do not know yet, the first one being ad valorem as the
city does not know what is going to happen to the voter-approved tax rate, the no new
revenue tax rate until staffs receives that data on July 25". He further stated that it is
his instinct that as much as the city is growing, he feels that the city's tax rate will need
to go down, to stay under the approved voter tax rate. He also stated that he believes
that the city will bring in more ad valorem that we put in for the budget but stills feel that
there is still room to grow. The other big multiplier is the sales tax numbers. The city
had a great month which is over $102,000 over the same month last year. He stated
that the city is almost a half-million dollars ahead of budget projections on sales tax. If
the city adopts the same sales tax numbers for next year, without any projected growth,
the city will be about half a million dollars better than what was put in the budget. Mr.
McLaughlin further stated that there is room in the general fund to make it all work out.
The challenge will be how many supplementals the city will be able to fund or wait to
see how the year develops then do budget amendments as needed. He further stated
that part of the budget includes what the city fees will be.

Mr. McLaughlin passed out to the Commission an excel sheet showing the Water and
Wastewater rate study done by Grady Reed who worked with the city doing various
analyses of utility rates. He stated that the study shows the water rates for two years
ago. In the fiscal year 2018-2019, the rate study recommended an increase in water
rates by 2%, of which the city increased the rate by 2%, which caused no deficit in the
proposed rates. In the fiscal year 2019-2020, the rate study recommended an increase
in water rates by 1%, of which the city did not take that recommendation and did not
increase the water rates for that fiscal year but did cause a deficit for the city of 1%. In
the fiscal year 2020-2021 the rate study recommended a 0% increase in water rates,
which the city did not increase the rate, but still caused the city a deficit of 1%, which
was carried over from the previous year. For the next fiscal year, it will be staff's
recommendation to increase the water rates by 1%, to catch up to the recommended
percentage from the rate study, which will bring in around $47,000 additional revenue.
This revenue will go into fund 054, a utility fund for capital projects. Mr. McLaughlin
further talked about the wastewater rate study. In the Fiscal year, 2018-2019 the
recommended increase for wastewater was an 18% increase to which the City
Commission approved the 18% increase. This left the city with no deficit. In the fiscal
year 2019-2020, the recommended rate increase was 16% but the Commission only
acted on increasing it by 8% which caused a deficit of 8%. In the fiscal year 2020-2021,
it was recommended to increase by 2% but the city acted on 5%, which brought down
the deficit to 5%. This would somewhat catch the city up according to the rate study.
This fiscal year the city is 5% behind the rate study and it is being recommended to
increase the wastewater rate by 2%, as per the rate study. What will be recommended
this fiscal year is to increase it by 7% and be in line with the rate study. Mr. McLaughlin
stated this will bring in an additional $303,000 for the next budget cycle. The total
additional revenue from both the water and wastewater increases will bring in an
additional $350,000 total which will go into Fund 054.

Page 13 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



Mayor Fugate asked what the city was doing for those accounts that are receiving city
services outside the city limits?

Mr. McLaughlin stated that rates for services outside the city limits are at a higher rate
than those inside the city limits.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like to see these rates.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that those rates are at 1.5%, but maybe the city
needs to consider increasing it to 1.75%.

Ms. Alvarez commented that the formula and format that is used to justify the rate are
very commonly used. It would put the city in a harder position to defend, if the city were
to arbitrarily increase, for example, by 5% because they are outside the city limits
versus something else. Alvarez further stated that this is why the city relies on the
consultant to help guide us as to what is justifiable for the current cost to run the system
versus the individual's contribution to the system.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like to see what other cities are charging for
services outside the city limits.

Ms. Alvarez commented that historically in the past, the city manager would bring a rate
increase to Commission and at that time of the proposal they would also present a
study of the local utility rates in the surrounding areas so that the Commission can see
where the city falls with regards to water and wastewater rates.

Mayor Fugate commented that he wants information from not only inside the city limits
but outside as well.

Ms. Alvarez commented that the information will be individually tailored, based on the
community.

Commissioner Alvarez asked that due to the rain we have been receiving, is the city
losing revenues? Mr. McLaughlin responded yes, as people are not watering lawns due
to the rain we have been receiving.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that as he does not have a rate study for garbage collection
rates, those rates will not be increased. He did state that with regards to the Street User
Fee, he has asked Mr. Michael Mora, Capital Improvements Manager to review the
Street User Fee. He stated that there currently what is being collected is about
$802,000. Staff looked into how to increase the street user fee to collect more so that
the city can do more. He further stated that currently there are 11 tiers for commercial
with a flat fee of $5.00 for residential. He further stated that what has been
recommended is for Tier 1 to be broken up into Tier 1 A, B, & C with C staying at $150,
B at $250, and A at $500 per month. He further stated that if the only thing the city does
is to add the tiers, the first option would only bring in an additional $41,000 for the year.
The second option is if the city adopted all three new tiers and added them in for the
highest commercial businesses and raised the residential rate from $5.00 to $6.00 per
month and kept the discount rate of 90%, the city would bring in an additional
$165,595.00 for the street department. The next option would be the same tiered
system with residential fees would go from $5.00 to $6.00 but instead of discounting it
90%, it would be a discount of 85%, which will bring in $243,355.00. The other option
would be all the same except for discounting it to 80% which will bring in $335,275.00.
Mr. McLaughlin stated that after discussing it with staff it is his recommendation to adopt
an option that will increase the residential fee from $5.00 to $6.00, adopt the tiers and
take the discount from 90% to 85%, which will add $243,000 and give the city about $1
million for streets next year.

Commissioner Alvarez asked with the recommendation from the City Manager, what
would be the rate for commercial businesses.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the commercial would go up about $300.00. He further
stated that the tier shows the nonresidential proposed revenue monthly would be
Page 14 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



$26,580.00 for a total of $318,960.00 yearly. Residential revenue would come out to
$62,097.00 monthly for a total of $745,174.00 yearly.

Commissioner Torres asked if the commercial would be broken down? Mr. McLaughlin
responded that instead of 11 tiers it would go to 14 tiers. Commissioner Torres asked
how staff would figure out which are the 14?7 Mr. McLaughlin responded that it would
be based on square feet plus the number of vehicles. He further stated that it has a trip
factor in there that will then determine a number and if you are above a certain number,
it will put you within the right tier.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he is aware that it takes money to operate,
which most people do not realize. The minute the city starts increasing rates or fees,
they will complain, especially with property values increasing. He further stated that he
wishes that more citizens would attend the City Commission meetings so that they can
be informed of what the city must do to provide better services. He further asked for the
City Manager to prepare the budget as he feels is needed, and once the budget
workshops come around, he will voice his opinion.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that our citizens are privileged in having two
garbage pickups per week as other communities only have one.

Ms. Alvarez reminded the Commission of the dates that are scheduled for budget
workshops, August 16", August 17", August 23", and August 24™". September 7" will
be a special meeting to introduce the ordinances for the budget and tax rate, and
September 13" to adopt the budget.

Commissioner Alvarez asked what time the budget workshops begin. Ms. Alvarez
responded that traditionally they begin at 4:00 p.m., depending on quorum availability.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:28 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 15 of 15 - JULY 12, 2021



JULY 26, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing on the request to rezone Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund
Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28;
Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42;: Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7,
Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville,
Texas, From "R-2" Two-Family District to "C-2" Retail Commercial District. (East
King Ave. between 15" & 17" Sts.) (Director of Planning and Development).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:07 P.M.

Mayor Fugate asked City Attorney Courtney Alvarez if this public hearing had anything
to do with the rezoning that has some community members present at this meeting.

Ms. Alvarez responded no. She read public hearing #1 and further stated that this public

hearing does not change the existing use.
Page 1 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021




Mayor Fugate continues with public hearing #1.

Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services displayed a
map showing the area that is being requested to be rezoned. He stated that the idea is
to regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6™ Street. He further stated
that the city is currently undergoing positive changes. This request is to encourage
business development to shore up the economic base of the city. This request is to
rezone certain properties on King Avenue from R2-Two Family Residential to C2-Retail.
The Planning and Zoning Commission met on July 21, 2021, where they discussed and
voted unanimously to approve the rezoning of several lots fronting King Avenue
between 15" and 17" Street from R2 Two Family Residential to C2 Retail.

Commissioner Lopez asked if there were any residential homes in the area and would
this be considered spot zoning? Mr. Echeozo responded no; it is not considered spot
zoning.

Mayor Fugate asked staff if the proper notices were sent out to those within a certain
area? Mr. Echeozo responded yes; notices were mailed. Staff did not receive any
abstentions from those who were noticed.

Commissioner Torres asked staff if this would change anything for residents in that
area? Mr. Echeozo responded no.

Commissioner Lopez asked if those residents would be grandfathered in? Ms. Alvarez
responded that this is not how the zoning works. You get taxed based on the use of the
property, not on the zoning. Just by changing the zoning if you have an R1 use you will
still be taxed as an R1 use. Even if your R1 use is then changed to a C2, so long as
that is still residential that is how it will be taxed. Ms. Alvarez further stated that if you
sell your property and turn it into a C1 or C2 use then the Appraisal District can go in
and see that the user has changed so it would change the taxation.

Commissioner Torres asked if the residents made any updates to their homes, they
would not charge anymore as residential or commercial.

Ms. Alvarez commented that if you make an update to your property, regardless of the
use, you may see an increase in taxation as there is an increase in the valuation. She
further commented that the zoning, how you categorized, how you are allowed to use
the land does not impact the taxation, it is the actual use that affects it.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Lupe Benavidez, 915 E. Shelton commented that he owns a residential property
located at 1106 E. King Avenue and a while back it was zoned as a commercial zone.
He further commented a while back Amigos Car Sales wanted that property rezoned,
so he was under the impression that it was commercial property.

Mayor Fugate commented that what he thinks that is being done, that instead of having
a request to rezone one piece of property they are just trying to do it all at the same
time.

Mr. Benavidez commented that he understood that it was supposed to be from 15"
Street down to 17" Street on the north side of King Avenue.

Ms. Alvarez commented that it is on the north and south side of King Avenue.

Page 2 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



Mr. Benavidez further commented that then it was commercial already.

Mayor Fugate commented that some of the areas are, but this does not change their
taxation.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:15 P.M

2, Public Hearing on the request to rezone KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95
acres); KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21,
Lot 4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 2.41 acres out of
10 (2.41 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1 (.236 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 19 (.235 acres);
KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot out of 11
(9.18 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (.45 acres); KT &1 Co, Block 21, Lot W
Pt 11 (1.15 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (4.1 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21,
Lot SW Pt 11 (1.0 acre); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (2.00 acres); KT &1 Co,
Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.00 acre), Kingsville, Texas, From “R-1” Single Family
District to “C-1” Neighborhood Service District. (South 6" St. between Trant &
Escondido Sts.) (Director of Planning and Development).

Mayor Fugate announced that this public hearing would not be heard tonight or at any
other future meeting unless a City Commissioner request for the item to be placed back
on the agenda. He further commented that he would like for staff, in the future, when
an item this big and important gets placed on the agenda he would like for staff to give
the Commission advance notice so that they may respond properly to the community
when receiving calls from citizens. He further stated that the action item for this public
hearing listed under the regular section of this agenda (item #9) would not be discussed
or acted on tonight.

No discussion for this public hearing.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports, Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. McLaughlin reported that the city received notice of its certified values for tax purposes
for this year. The overall increase to the city's net taxable values increased by a little under
$60 million. Staff will not know those tax rates until later this week. Mr. McLaughlin further
reported that a COVID-19 testing site has been set up for this week. Mr. McLaughlin
reported that COVID-19 cases have been increasing in Kleberg County.

Page 3 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



Commissioner Lopez reported that the testing site will be held tomorrow, July 27" at the
Fix Testing site located at the Health Department with Wednesday taking place at the
Vaccine Center located near the Coastal Bend College.

Mayor Fugate reported that he and the City Manager had a lunch meeting with Corpus
Christi Mayor Paulette Guajardo and City Manager Peter Zanoni today. Meeting went very
well and both entities look forward to working together on any future projects.

Ms. Alvarez reported that the next City Commission is scheduled for August 9" with a
deadline for staff to submit agenda items by July 28". She further announced that in the
upcoming month of August, budget workshops will begin.

Commissioner Lopez reported that the City will be hosting a Facebook Live Question &
Answer Session with the Mayor and City Manager on Tuesday, July 27" at 8:15 a.m.

Commissioner Alvarez and Commissioner Lopez both thanked staff for their hard work on
the Maggie Salinas dedication and reception.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Ms. Krystal Emery,1620 South 11th, Kingsville, Texas, 78363 commented that she wants
to thank the Commissioners and Mayor Fugate for the opportunity to speak in Open
Comment today about a recent event in our city. | currently serve as the President of the
Rotary Club of Kingsville which celebrated its 98th year this past May. The mission of
Rotary has always been rooted in the concept of service and its application in one's
personal, business, and community life. Our Rotary Club has given over $200,000 in
scholarships, sponsorships, and community projects here in Kieberg County in just the
last several years. When Mr. Tito Villarreal reached out looking for sponsors for the Fourth
of July concert downtown, he spoke about wanting to provide an opportunity for our
downtown businesses to serve the community on a Sunday (a day they are not typically
open) and to provide great family entertainment for our local citizens who may not have
the ability or resources to vacation on the holiday weekend. In addition, any profit from the
concert would go to the Frank & Elena Villarreal Foundation for scholarships awarded to
students attending Texas A&M University-Kingsville. Our board approved a $1,500
sponsorship level because this concert met our objectives as a worthwhile event that
benefited our local community. We appreciate the opportunity to give back to the
community that has given so much to our membership. Part of our sponsorship included
a VIP table that we decided to donate back to the community. | would like to thank Janine
Reyes, who took on the task of giving away Rotary's VIP tickets to community members
who either spent money in downtown Kingsville or engaged with the Kingsville Visitor
Center's social media postings. As a fellow marketer with over 20 years of experience, |
appreciate the extended reach that Janine cultivates by utilizing social media to put
Kingsville on the map. Her dedication as the city's Director of Tourism and Public
Information Officer should be commended appropriately for going above and beyond to
bring Kingsville, not herself, into the spotlight, time and time again. As we continue to
navigate the future cautiously with more in-person events, Rotary Club is eager to work
again with the city, the county, local non-profits, school districts, and other entities for
sponsorship, engagement, and community service. We are open to more members who
wish to live out the idea of service above self. You can learn more about our local club at
rotarykingsville.com, and again, | thank you for your time tonight.

Mrs. Patricia Wolf, 203 W. Trant Rd. commented that she would like to thank the
Commission for their commitment to the community, as it is not an easy job. She further

Page 4 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



commented that she recently retired from real estate after 30 years in the business. She
also stated that she understands growth and how you have to have a plan to succeed in
that growth. She is being considered in the rezoning at KT&l on her property to which she
has concerns about as she is not located on 6" Street but lives on the West side of the
railroad tracks. She further commented that her concerns are not rezoning per se, but just
confused why her property, on that corner, as residential property is being considered for
rezoning. Many times when our community had issues with growth, she can remember
when Kleberg County was a dry county and would have to travel to Agua Dulce to
purchase her beverage. She further commented that she has always campaigned for
growth in the community but has some confusion and wonders why her property is being
considered for rezoning.

Mrs. Janell Nix, 419 W. Trant Rd. commented that Patty mentioned something that she
was curious about as well. She further commented that looking at the map of the rezoning,
Patty Wolf's property is included and there are three lots west of her property that is not
included, but there is a big block that is included therefore wondering why her residence
is included and those three lots not included. She further stated that this is a curiosity and
asked if someone can explain this to them, it would help answer some questions they
have. She further stated that across the street from Patty is also a big parcel of land and
none of that north side of Trant Rd. is included. She further asked why those three blocks,
three residences, were not included. Patty's is included and the ones on either side of
those three are included. She stated that she doesn’t understand that. She stated that she
hopes to hear more information on this, as this is what the Commission was eluding to.

Mayor Fugate commented that this is done.

Mr. Hugh Leak, 408 Nelda commented that if this is a dead topic he would like to thank
the City Commission. He further stated that he could not figure out why the whole area,
up to his backyard, where they are in a nice, safe, and quiet neighborhood, where you can
leave your garage door open and leave for half a day and come back with everything still
there. He further commented that some of them were quite concerned and appreciate the
consideration.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read two public comments she received for today’s
City Commission meeting. The comments read as followed:

Marci Castillo, 405 Nelda, commented the following, My husband and | are 31-year
homeowners and residents in Allendale Subdivision Il near the proposed location for the
rezoning on 6™ Street, Trant Road, and Escondido Road. We are concerned about the
effects on the area and neighborhood if the property is rezoned and commercial
establishments are built. Escondido Road is too narrow. Escondido Road and the loop
road at Kleberg Park is busy with car traffic, walkers, and jogger, bike traffic, baseball, and
soccer teams and their spectators. The traffic has increased in recent months as JK
Northway became a COVID 19 vaccination site. Lines of cars look around the entire park
and down Escondido Road then south down 6" Street making entry and exiting our
neighborhood difficult. Recently a neighbor told me a family was walking on Escondido
Road at night and he nearly hit them as he couldn’t see them in the dark. When JK
Northway has an event like the livestock show, concert, roping event, etc. We have cars
parked all along Escondido Road and people walking the road to get to JK Northway. It
makes driving this road very concerning in the daylight and downright dangerous at night.
If there is a business operating on the corner of 6" Street and Escondido Road that allows
cars to exit its establishment on Escondido Road itll add to an already narrow and
potentially dangerous road. Two abandoned buildings near us were once convenience
stores and are now empty, decaying properties. One is located on Ailsie and 6" Street.

The other is located at South Brahma Blvd. and FM 1717. Those businesses did not make
Page 5 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



it. We don’t want commercial enterprises in general in our neighborhood and we don'’t
want abandoned, unkept properties creating eyesores for the people who live out here at
the park. The baseball fields have snack bars that sell candy, popcorn, and drinks. If
rezoning takes place on 6" Street and commercial building proceeds, businesses may
take away revenue from the baseball/softball programs. Walmart and Gregg’s Shortstop
have amply supplied everyone’s needs for many years. We are also concerned about
increased rodent population due to the trash that will come from businesses that back up
into our backyards. Rodents carry disease and would invade our properties causing the
resident's health risks, property damage, and unwanted rodent infestation. We are
concerned about crime to businesses if allowed to build in our backyards. That crime could
spill over into our properties and homes. Currently, our neighborhood is a safe, quiet, and
really nice place to live.

Mrs. Valenzuela further read a public comment submitted by John and Velinda Sanchez,
4100 S. 6" Street. The comment read as followed: My name is John Sanchez. My wife
Velinda and |, as well as our son, are impacted by the City's rezoning request. We have 5
parcels included in the rezoning. We are in favor of the rezoning for the following reasons:
A city that is not properly planned is a recipe for economic disaster. A comprehensive plan
and subsequent rezoning help lay the guideposts for how a city will grow. It reduces any
rezoning requests that don’t match the plan, and actually protects residents in the area by
having a clear picture of what can potentially be done in the area, before they buy, or
before they make any decisions to sell, model, etc. The comprehensive plan should be
revisited and tweaked every few years and should match any capital improvements plans
so you know where the money for additional roads, schools, etc. should go. Kingsville has
forged ahead spending capital monies in advance of the comprehensive plan because it
is undeniable where the growth will occur in the very near future. The basic rule of planning
is that rooftops breed retail. The additional homes in this area, coupled with the more than
330+ homes that are proposed in the area, mean commercial will come; help protect our
area with this rezoning that will limit it to the lowest commercial zone possible and not
allow bars, etc. Property taxes are partially based on use. A rezone will have no effect on
your property unless you change the use. Planning and development are the economic
engine to a city and its residents. Don’t cut the engine short because of the short-
sightedness of some to fully see what Kingsville is becoming, a robust and vital city in the
area. Respectfully, John and Velinda Sanchez.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 6 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by granting a Special Use Permit for Package Liguor Store use at in
C2 (Retail District) at 2730 S. Brahma Bivd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas
(Kingsville Plaza), also _known as Walmart Stores, Lot 3; amending the
comprehensive plan _to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by granting a Special Use Permit for Commercial Indoor Amusement
use in C2 (Retail District) at 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas, also known
as 9" Block 19, Lots 17-27, E20’ 28;: amending the comprehensive plan to
account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover additional budget costs for Engineering Department
due to increased operating costs. (City Engineer).

4. Motion to consider the reappointment of Gloria Bigger-Cantu to the Main
Street Advisory Board for a two-year term. (Tourism Director).

5. Motion to consider the reappointment of Ryder Takesue to the Main Street
Advisory Board for a two-year term. (Tourism Director).

6. Motion to consider the reappointment of Daniel Burt to the Historical
Development Board for a three-year term. (Director of Planning and
Development).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider appointment of Tito Villarreal to the Main Street Advisory Board to
fill an unexpired term ending August 12, 2021 and for a two-year term thereafter.
(Tourism Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the appointment of Tito
Villarreal to the Main Street Advisory Board to fill an unexpired term ending
August 12, 2021 and for a two-year term thereafter, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez.

Ms. Janine Reyes, Tourism Director stated that her staff is trying to clean up and take
over the Main Street Advisory Board. There was a vacancy created on June 4" when
Tom DiFrancesca resigned from the Board. This left an opening for a residential
position. The Board consists of four Historical Downtown Merchants, 1 Texas A&M
University-Kingsville representative, and 2 residential representatives. Mr. Tito
Villarreal is a current resident of Kingsville and additionally brought in a successful
event to the downtown area, therefore staff thought Mr. Villarreal would be a good fit
for this Board.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez,
Fugate voting “FOR”, Torres voting “AGAINST".

8. Consider introduction of an_ ordinance by changing the zoning map in
reference to Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14, W/2
15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42;
Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8,
Lots 1-14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From "R-2" Two-Family

Page 7 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021




District to "C-2" Retail Commercial District; amending the comprehensive plan
to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (East King
Ave. between 15 & 17t Sts.) (Director of Planning and Development).

Introduction item only.

9. Discussion of an ordinance changing the zoning map in reference to KT & |
Co, Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95 acres); KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5
acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25 acres); KT & | Co, Block
21, Lot 2.41 acres out of 10 (2.41 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1 (.236 acres); Reidda
Sub, Lot 19 (.235 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77 acres); KT &1 Co,
Block 21, Lot out of 11 (9.18 acres); KT & 1 Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (.45 acres); KT
& | Co, Block 21, Lot W Pt 11 (1.15 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (4.1
acres); KT &1 Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.0 acre); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW
Pt 11(2.00 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.00 acre), Kingsville, Texas,
From “R-1” Single Family District to “C-1” Neighborhood Service District;
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the
existing comprehensive plan. (South 6" St. between Trant & Escondido Sts.)
(Director of Planning and Development).

No discussion or action was taken on this item.

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to accept and expend grant funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation Grant
for Police Department equipment. (Police Chief).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police stated that they were awarded $25,000 from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for equipment. Staff is requesting approval to expend this
award.

Introduction item only.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter lll-Administration; providing for revision of Article 1-City
Commission, Section 10-Agenda, to provide for electronic submission of
comments. (City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that it was the consensus of the Commission to allow for the
submission of comments for the public hearing and public comments. Based on the
Commission's request, staff drafted an amendment to the ordinance on how meetings
are handled. This will continue as to what was put in place during the pandemic with
regards to how to submit comments for both public hearings or public comments for
meetings of the City Commission and City Boards. So long as comments are received
60 minutes before the start of each meeting of the City Commission or City Board.

Introduction item only.

12. Consider a resolution decommissioning Kenedy Park off 14" Street and East
Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lot 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" Street)
in Kingsville, Texas. (City Manager/ City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate stated that this property is the Kenedy Park located on 14" Street. When
the King Ranch deeded that property to the City in 1944, they were already
incorporated. He further stated that anything that has to do with real estate, after they
were incorporated, they still maintain an interest in. This property has a reverted clause
in it that says that if the property is not used as a park, it must revert to the King Ranch.
It is being proposed that the park be decommissioned as parkiand to allow for it to be
placed for sale with proceeds being placed back into the park system. The City has
contacted the King Ranch regarding this proposal and they have no objection and the

Page 8 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



City desires that the proceeds from the sale of Kenedy Park be used for the
development of the Chamberlain Park project located north of City Hall.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution
decommissioning Kenedy Park off 14" Street and East Kenedy Street (5%
Addition, Block 4, Lot 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" Street) in Kingsville,
Texas, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.

Commissioner Torres asked how far back Kenedy Park is. Mayor Fugate responded
that it almost goes as far back to the water tower.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez,
Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider_a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the
City’s real property known as Kenedy Park located off 14" Street and East
Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13 St.)
in Kingsville, Texas, (with all proceeds going into the Chamberlain Park Project
north of City Hall). (City Manager/ City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate commented that the King Ranch family is very interested in a park to
be located to the north of City Hall. He further described what the park is proposed to
look like and stated that at the front of City Hall a statue of Richard and Henrietta King
will be placed.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing staff
to proceed with placing for sale the City’s real property known as Kenedy Park
located off 14" Street and East Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 &
E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" St.) in Kingsville, Texas, (with all proceeds going into
the Chamberlain Park Project north of City Hall), seconded by Commissioner
Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Vi. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:46 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 - JULY 26, 2021



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-
28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21,
Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 21, 2021, with 6 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of a number of lots fronting King Avenue
between 15% to 17™ Street from R2 — Two Family Residential to C2 — Retail. This action was to complete the
commercial land use along a commercial arterial road. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received
no letters (feedback) pertaining to the application. Commissioners, after deliberations, all voted to approve the
recommendation to re-zone the affected properties. A recorded vote of all members present was taken, and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Idotha Battle and Michael Klepac, Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee and the Chairman

— Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.
The meeting was adjourned by 7.30p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planuning and Development Services

410 W King ol
Kingsville, TX 78363 wKiﬂG’SWM@Emﬁm
@ , YRS .

PH: 361-393-8093

MEMO
Date: July 13, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28;
PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS
1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2

(Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

Sequel to the discussion held on April 21, 2021, with respect to rezoning parts of the City to
introduce/regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6™ Street, the City of Kingsville, currently
undergoing positive developmental changes, is requesting to rezone relevant properties from residential to
commercial in order to encourage business development in a bid to shore up the economic base of the City.

Specifically, this application is to re-zone certain properties (listed above) on King Avenue from Rl - Single
Family Residential, to C2 — Retail. The idea is to regularize commercial activity within a major commercial

strip.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. It is therefore recommended that you
consider and approve the application since it conforms to the planning concept of the emerging comprehensive

plan (Neighborhood Concept)

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE . +h th
( or TYPE) King s+ -5
Project Address Seﬁ CLH’aCh m@h’t Nearest Intersection
{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: €€ @Hﬂchmen E
Existing Zoning Designation KQ 'TWO Fﬂl’nl’ l.'f Future Land Use Plan Designation C Z' I?C’IZ” ’

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Cl{% OF k'h%w”f, Phone 3bISCIFYOSYFAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):
Mailing Address P 0 BOK }45 g City Kin qSVI ” £ State T)l Zip7€ 3 QLI-
property Owner S0 A Ha&hmeﬂ t Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

City State Zip

Mailing Address

—

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
V/Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 ___Development Plat $100.00
__Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

__PUD Request $250.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. 1 further certify that { have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature‘j&g&ﬂ\ﬂ‘é Date:_I” i ’Lo?J
Date:

Property Owner’s Signature
Accepted by: Date:




Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along King St

SY0EZ
g o
vosys & HveL < g .
Z GE2oY 5 <8
e ggosl T 3 5
Q & ==
6.621 09512 1989 8869} S £
3 o &
—— i Y A DD
6.80L p2OLL szvoz 1102
62961
9c L0k £8vzl ) .
9zvsz LLzEL avasl
999vz ¥60v1 e5962
seee | | esavt
8ELET 98954 6es9l g
. ) )
9zvol N Q
, g
zzole o g
g0z Sv6LL
£VE0 - Zb81z
: sL02t
SpSH a8 97012
y8641 ATAT zezst
sizoe vzell 0052 LEPPL -
o - .
g 80601 osvel | 6222 ozoer |
O ’ o -
> 15 L9VEZ 082k S
< 69101 zast X 8 B
65Y52 LEBPL 90422 o216 B
YOLVE LELPL 08612 B
6vb0}
62662 LoEEL 0LINZ i
o 9v202
5025z
}L96} gosee
yalee SELS) ]
69EYL gLI6L
08 gesel ||
—— £V6Te Piv8L :
LEELL vrLz T -
vz8ee 20152 i
£e0ee SEVE L¥T6L 6ELEL "
, N
AT 14862 covel vzg0e Sy |
g
N -
sk A 9.8¥2
616.1 L60Y2 lz812 o |
LAY 3
\mu
o 5852} % — B
A B —gasze g
A ]
2
o S

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Waps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595.8055

.,‘
- ‘."}h

*

AR
mm:’n%\{j,l_l,e

OR

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR YISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
RESPONSIBLE {F THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Last Update: 7/6/2021

Drawn By:
Note:

o Planning Department

.
Sa
®




ABEL P GARZA
4117 JAMLIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7421
#23577

FILEMON ESQUIVEL JR
1232 EKING AVE
KINGSVILL, TX 78363-5934
#25102, 18721

RAUL GONZALEZ
ABEL GONZALEZ
PO BOX 180
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0180
#14369

EVA M SERNA EST
1204 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#13301

MANUEL C CASTANEDA JR EST
ETUX CARMEN EST
1216 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#15722, 16456

VELMA GARCIA MCLENDON
1238 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#17945

MARIA RITA GUERRA EST
ETAL
3418 WILLIE WAY
SPRING, TX 77380-1264
#15686

DIDIO TREVINO EST
ETUX MARIA R
1260 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#13271

CYNTHIA ANN GONZALES
907 W KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4220
#22943

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25205

GUADALUPE R BENAVIDES JR

915 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6350
#16010

SARA SALINAS
1116 EKING AVE
UNIT A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3871
#12744

ANITA G PENA
1316 FM 1717
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22754

SIMON DIAZ
ETAL
1325 E RICHARD AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4820
#14131

ESMERALDA SALAZAR
1220 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17224

SAN MIGUEL FIGUEROA ESTER
3021 BRAWNER PKWY
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415~
4937
#17189
RUBEN ROEL RUIZ
ETAL
6410 OAKBROOK DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413-2506
#14899

RAYMUNDO GUERRA
ETUX DOLORES
1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#12483

FRANCIS CISNEROS
1119 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5870
#23694

GILBERT C GUERRA
19540 CRYSTAL OAK
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78258-3001
#21170

CHRISTINA C ESQUIVEL
1232 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#24354

RODOLFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#13565, 11674

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUSHWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23509

GILBERTO M ARGULJO EST
ETUX AURORA A ARGUIJO EST
801 S 15™ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6425
#14937

ANDREA LUNA
1220 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17984

JAVIER O VILLARREAL
ETUXLYDIAL
17603 KRUGERRAND DR
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78232-2660
#16426

JUAN MACARENO
AND RUDY MACARENO
211 EKLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4572
#14094

ZUMIC INVESTMENTS LLC
7018 HANNAH
CORPUS CHRISTL TX 78413
#18492, 19247, 20039, 12339,
14566

RICARDO ALVAREZ
621 N US HIGHWAY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4826
#16135

ROGELIO S MARTINEZ
ETUX VIRGINIA G
5703 WISDOM CREEK DR
DALLAS, TX 75249-2314
#21930



JESSIE PEREZ
1209 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22706

DEL BOSQUE ANICETO EST
7321 SAN ANGELO ST
HOUSTON, TX 77020-7643
#25004

ANASTACIO MARTINEZ JR EST
% LAURO MARTINEZ
529 2 ENETTIE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13393

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
1247 Y2 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16539

JOSE RENE CARRION EST
1423 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4804
#19629

MIKE G MATA
1217 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#23467

SANTIAGO BARRAZA EST
JOSEPHIN EIRENE GRANT (C/D)
515 ERICHARD AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3840
#25752

LCO PROPERTIES LLC
700 E CORRAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21842

JOSE ANGEL ESPINOZA
1249 E KING
KINGAVILLE, TX 78363
#25653

ESMERALDA PEREZ
1269 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#20425

DANIELLA LOZA
1705 SANTA MARIA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24229

JOSEFINA IRENE GRANT
1227 4 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#21076

EDGARN TELLEZ
1025 23RP ST, APT #4
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404
#22607

JUAQUIN A WRIGHT
ETUX ANNAM
1251 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#18846



PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22588

N & D BARNETTLLC
% NOLAN BARNETT
202 FALLS DR
SUNNYVALE, TX 75128
#12585

LLOYD ZACHARY EK
ETYX TANJA
342 DANA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8858
#24091

EDNA L GARCIA
1103 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#21283

ERNAN C GUTIERREZ EST
307 W CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17337

GUSTAVO MRS CAVAZOS EST
% ALICE CAVAZOS GUY
6611 CARRIE LN
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-3529
#24704

VELMA SAN MIGUEL
1217 EKLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#10908

AMADOR MENDIETA EST
1235 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#12361, 20847

ISABEL G TORRES EST
% ISAIAS TORRES EST
1247 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23138

CARLOS ARELLANO
ETUX RAWUEL R
16078 NOVEMBER DR
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#10879

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ JR
1247 2 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24107

JOAQUIN BARRAZA EST
ALICIA BARRAZA (IND EXEC)
402 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21827

JULIAN JAVIER ALANIZ
1023 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4741
#16404

FELIX MUNOZ
1107 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363-4743
#22033

FRANCISCO J GUERRA
1123 E KLEBERG ABE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#18106, 19671

ROBERT UMBENHAUR
ETUX ANABELL ABARCA
14300 PINE CONE LN
PINE GROVE, CA 95665-9636
#25459

LEONIREZ CASANOVA
ETUX SYLVIA B EST
1507 E JOHINSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6017
#20215, 10136

SYLVIA HILL
5485 BUGGYWHIP DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
#21622

CARMEN GARCIA
ETUX CLARITA EST
1255 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23898, 24666

JOSE HUERTA JR
1301 EKLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4746
#12979

JOSE L CRUZ
1247 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24876

GENE M JONES
PO DRAWER A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1603
#13359

RAYMUNDO GUERRA
1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17159, 17919

JUAN M ABOYTES
ETUX MARGARITA
1111 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#22824

ISRAEL REYNA EST
ETUX TRINIDAD M
1201 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23929

JOSUE LOPEZ GARCIA
PO BOX 1421
HIDALGO, TX 78577
#10169

LORIE VILLARREAL
307 E COUNTY ROAD 1995
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2712
#11545

RUBEN MATA
ETUX MARGIE
1258 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14764

EUSEBIO REYES EST
1267 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#25426

JOE S SCRAMUZZA
109 W SAGERD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22218



ROBERTO RODRIGUEZ JR
ETUX MICHELLE
1311 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14604

DALIA C SANCHEZ
7022 BUTTERMILK DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#17638

JORGE A IBANEZ
1709 S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6735
#16235

CENTRAL LAIN AMER DIS CHURCH
OF NAZARENE INC
1266 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#22712

ANA MARIA AGUILAR
800 GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
APT #1004
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15232

JULIA V CONNOR EST
1218 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#12809

DELFINO G DE LEON
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20746

LAURO JIMENEZ
MARCELO JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379-3524
#18414

RODOLOFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#21560, 19212

JOSE MARIA MARTINEZ
627 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6335
#18411

DALIA SALAZAR
PO BOX 561
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0561
#23045

BOY’S CLUB OF KINGSVILLE
INC
POBOX 1181
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1181
#23471
AMELIA ORTA
JUAN ] GONZALEZ
2415 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
TRLR#1 1
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7253
#14431
DENNIS LEE GRIGGS
106 TONKAWA
KINGSLAND, TX 78639-4143
#19728

ALWAYS A WAYLLC
PO BOX 828
SEGUIN, TX 78156
#12259

MARGARITA SALINAS SAENZ
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#25977, 13139

RICARDO BAZAN
ROSA MIRELES
1301 EKING AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5935
#16887
LUCIANA BAZAN EST
% RICARDO BAZAN & ROSA MIRELES
1304 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16988

ISMAEL ALDOPE
1205 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21177

MARIA E ESPINOZA
1234 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 783663-5931
#12015

ESMERALDO CANALES CANTU
1001 S ED CAREY DR #230
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#13629

ARGELIO D ALANIS
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10449

BALDEMAR PEREZ
ETUX ADELITA
1126 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

JESUS LOPEZ
ETUX JENNIGER ARRIAGA
1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20824



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W72 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




12 T Kevasvree Recono

NEws

Jur 1, 2021

RENT

(RENT

AN

LANDLORDS & RENTERS

Behind on rent
or utilities?

The Texas Rent Relief Program

is here to help.

COVID-14 has aif2cted Tacans across tha stale. Ye have

amergency funds available to bolp Texas renters pay current
and past due rant and wylity bills - oven if the landlord has
alraady sued for evilion in thair local courl.

Hauseholds musi have mcomes at or balavr 807 of the
Arz3 Median Inceme and maet ather aligibibily requiraments.
For futl delails, visit TexasRen!Reliel.com

- §33-9TX-RENT it

“TexasRentRelief.com. &

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Commission of the Ciy of Kingswilo wil hold 3 Pubkic Headng
Wednosday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m, wherain the Canmission will discuss and/or
take action o Lha fo¥ewing demy and at which lime allinteresied persans vl ba hoard:
Clty of Kingsvdle, applcant, requesting Ihe rezene of KT & [ CO, BLOCK 20, LOTPT
13, ACRES 40.85; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUTNE COR 13, ACRES 25 KT & |
€0, BLOCK 21, LOT 4,25 AC QUT OF 10. ACRES 4.25; KT &1CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT
243 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 241 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 : REIDUA
5UB, LOT 19, ACRES .23 ; KT 4 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 . KT'
&1C0,BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2L, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 KT &1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11 ACRES 1.15; KT &1C0, BLOCK
21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.3 ; KT & 1 CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0, KT
&1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 : KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsvillie, Taxas from R1 (Sirgle Famdy) to C1 (Neighborhoad
Service).
The meetng wii be held at Cay Hal, 400 Wosi King, in the Heien Riebiorg Groves
Communily Rooem. i you have any questions aboul tho items cn the agenda, please
contact the Planning Deparimend at (361} 595-8095.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Cammssean ¢l the Cly of Kingsville will held a Pulisc Hearing Menday, July
26, 2021 31 5:00 p.m. wheroin the City Commission wil discuss tha inlroduction on tha
Tolowing e and al which Erna al inizresled parsons will be haard:
City of Kingsvills, spplicant, roquesting the fezons of KT & 1 €O, BLOCK 20, 10T PT
13, ACRES 40.95; KT & § CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13.ACRES 25, KT & 1
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 425AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
241 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA 5U8, LOT 1, ACRES .235 : REIDOA
SUB,LOT 19, ACRES 235 ; KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT8-11, ACRES 13.77 KT
&1C0, BLOCK 21, LOTOUT OF 11, ACRES 8.18 KT §1C0. BLOCK ). LOTPT 11,
ACRES .45 ; KT &1 CO. BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT &3 CO, BLGCK
21.LOT T 11, ACRES 4,1 KT & 1 CO. BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 KT
&1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 1 KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kogsvile, Toxas lrom R1 {Siegle Famiy) to C1 (Neighboihoad
Servica).
The meeing wit be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsvile, Texas inthe Helen
Kizberg Groves Community Room. U you have any questions about the ilems on
the agenda, pleasa contact the City Secretary af {361} 5858002,

Diva Coxro o sl t

yoary nvgants  Sdwhie
hips were skt o Do
sieew Ontaneta, frooh Quin-
onills, and Sctars e
Mutiner  Unined 3 Swifa
Certrudis Atademy High
Scwed gradinte, plas e
maper i hiemodical sckmay
with ¢ buvines minse ot
Tewns MM Cothope Sdion.
Jxaly, 4 Kivicra Kaufes ligh
School graduste phins 1o
mor in wekiing A Crastad

Schood gradaste in Sithvata,
Ohlabwers, pans o g
i intenfieiptinary Sulie
with »histery insgr amd artf
i miner, Sadarra is aba
the 2016 fr. Miss ADVA. S
far uday & <hotinhips
hae boen awanded, Non-
o Haihy was sarprised
whent namad the 200 Hone

MﬂnarCh Coxr'oraon fase 1

nowanch butterflies, e
pritmary pathway i< jud to
the st ed Kingvilke in ke

11l Countey.
it Hliens o wee
widary paths that Moaanch
use akmg the Gulf of Ao
kv in Texas Langchiod
Viiior Progam Mamaget
M the King Wandi, <aid Iae
befivws v can gel anee
Monarchs inour ares 35 we
provide more habitst amd
help to cnanurspe fitune
ks of Monarchs o

vrary DIVA Ao cxtndueral
aornerd wax (e idicaned
of My, DVA DI cf Ui
Shelton King modde by oy
Tutho Datide Bainess pho-
togreph wae fetured on an
enclon g Faally e
the amidants had dnve
e their scfaypromivny,
waning wun bkt woed
fundasining uknty Lewis
anneuncad thic vear’s Royal
Ceurt for XT1. Braykom lish-

v oo s avnad fr Mre Dow

andd wont the ~dlf-oxpmesson
and bt dsssd Catugorie
Rexs e flattke wae pamad
M Devan aid wany sl
e, most bikedod wd
Bt diewsad oo 1
Mocne Sati s numed
rincs DIV She abor wen
hoones in e ~clfeaprow
sioy, inend Lalentnd und Lot
deesad NeViade Hedlidy

sature There walot of cone
et abamat the consorvation
uud declining numbers, but
it i onw of thos things that
allow poopke t juln foec
o Langhiod atd.A now
eventaccurring thix il will
allow evmmutiity rembers
o comse out and Teammone
shonst tnattertlios

This (e, o butterily
festival will b hosied 31
Dick Kicken Parke Partic
pants will by able to engage
inedusational stivithes and

» <
comethragh

Montrchs have duclined
i eumbens  Urewghout
the yeuan, but they ane one
of the el recmideable
tadterflies for peuple” ey
rpryot 3 specien that
ewryene caa ndafe with,”
Tang<hied Skl Vi can
tend fo got mone poople in.
vt i sonadhing that
they can andersand and
nogine”

Langschicd ~aid  there
is 4 program that amvne
wan e b brack their sight-
inge—cathod iNaturafist,

This  websitefapp sl
Poupkeanap s piotune of b
terifhes or uther bugs ny

e and apload i b the pro-

gram Vieners ain abao we
A e Nghtings that have
occurted it spxific s,
Whh the declining mume
bees of apitic butterflie,
Langachiad <akt it fs im-
ptant that battertlies ane
ot qifectod for & bultenty
wllection. The guat is to
make o peopke awane
of butterilios and ta enjoy

otber for things Wllina-

wits paned Jo Ms TXVA
she aba won wffenpres
siawr, mosd talontod ad by
drewad oo, Erika 1oz
was the fn M DIVA and
won the i expreion bog-
er. Kanen Gdwon wasnarmed
Me DIVA amt et diesat
Boners. M, DIVA rusimeeaegy
wans Toaya Wellae wha st
scliprosson, most Gaket-
o and bt drend benoes
“When Cod s a plan far
svur, nrbedy can abter that
plan; we hept praving &
A break theegh and Gad
Jumwd op o the midd”
Rerve oty sk, T 3 very
proud of the poumg badies
Dreanna and Niki foe b
the angebs whie brdd vp my
arms and the many wha
danatal oa 4 et ntice b
hedp us ke oue gead ™

tor gardens will be plantal
and Langachrind will ala ke
Baonlang butieifly tours

In addivion to the fint
ightirgg of the monarch
indterfly and the buticefly
festtvak the Visiter Center
tur partered wngether with
Stef arwl Hhoes Botizjue awd
Ul Senen Printing awd
Mo & evate a bullerfly
broustique syl (bt T
shirt v now svailible for
purchae and can be pur-
claand at the Visitee's Cene
tr

IMDE

~Z R

the

BEEF &
BONES

DECLARE

FROM YOUR
Ty JULY 4™

i % Visit us to knock
) your BBQ out of

1410 S 14th 5t
QOpen Tug-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com

ENCE

QUTINE.

pork!

parsons wit b heant,

Foamity) to G2 (Rnlad).

BUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Tha Planning & Zoning Commisslon of tha City of Kingswitlo will hold a Public
Huooring Wedneadoy, July 21, 2021 31 §:00 pa. whorcin the Comnusaian wlk
elsouts andfor inka action on tha toflawing Homs and M which tima o Interasiod

City of Kingawiia, spplicant, raquestiag tha rozena of RONNING 2. BLOCK 1,
LOTS 7-12: LUND ADDN. BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-13, WiZ 15, €/2 15-10: LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTI 2242; RONNING 2.
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-8; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-§: LUND ADDN, BLOCK
8, LOTS 1.14; PENNY, OLOCK 1.LOTS 1-21. Kingsvile, Texas from R2 (Twa

Tho mcoling wil bo hoid n1 City Hal, 400 West King, ut the Holon Itlalicrg Gravas
Community Room. i you have any gquettions abaut the Rema on the agenda.
please contact tha Pisnning Oepantment at (361) 593-2035.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Tho City Gommussion of to Clly of Kingswia wil hold a Pubic Heanng Mongay, July
26, 2021 ot 8.00 p.m. whorokr thy Cay Conunlsgion wif ditcuss the edroduction ue tha
TaRowing Har and L wiicl 1ene 3l intulvsiot parsone will bn hamy:
Gity af Kiagswic. applicant, requosting the tozons of RONNING 2. BLOCK 1,L0TS
1.12; LUNG ADDN, BLOCK G, LOTS 10-14, W12 15, £/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK
£, LO7S 15.28, PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42: RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-§,
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1. 0: LUND ADUN, DLOCK 4, LOTS 1-14: PENNY,
BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsvio, Tsxas from RZ (Two Family) o G2 (Retol),
Thas trmreticng il o botd st Cily Hadl, 300 Yot Ring, Kingavity, Taxuy i thy Hulon
Rladarg Geowne Commimity Room, i you havo any ruasiions atout the dam» an e
agemia, please contacl the Cily Secvalary st {3GY) 595-8002.

CORPUS CHRISTL HEET- MAINTERANCE AUCTION
SSTURDAY, JY 17, 2021 - 300
5352 AVERS 5T - CONDIS (ORI, T¥
BID LIVE O¥-$1TE OR 03165 - SE WIBATIE -

VEWKG FEOAY, JULTAETH, RANPUL SALE DAY, BGAY 108 85§

FATTALLATAG BACQIR S, BOICAGUDO SR DICDCTA STTILERL EULIRRLARS,
PR, VU AL TRLS, CLAETRRS RRIX e, FRRSA TRAS, SATUITR ¥
FCRUGULICOUNES, BR1 A COMENERL UTHLE, WY RS,

FHAATL IVILANGE MSY AT
KA IRE FNELE, L EIIRES BLOFER ROLL TR EE BRI SORET!

JOHNSISK A A 1.456.7771

NEED HELP WITH YOUR

RETIREMENT PLAN

1w have queniioms sburst sear pemsing, oo
peofit hatkng plan, ol the Soath Conteal Peaviun
Tights Frujeet 2 %) 1y2338 to get frie fegal
advie. Bundal by (e U5 Sdrlaistentim on Aglog,
SUFRE sl prenrles free sl amistaiece b anyomie
with a quertban sbowt their redrement plan

CALL Us TODAY 1.800.443.2528

% % & DRIVEN TOBETHEREST % & &
? Bo Your Own Boss, Choass Yaur Gwn Routest
tooking for 001 drivers (o deliver new trucks all
avertho counuy, startingta leredo, TU
ixgerisics meferred Musthave 50T physical and b5
wifling tokeap lags.No QUls inlast 10 years,clean MVR.

Aoly Online &l
www.qualitydriveaway.com
it BRI B 0




ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-9; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM "R-2”, TWO FAMILY DISTRICT TO "C-2", RETAIL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. (East
King Ave. between 15t & 17" Sts.)

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of City of Kingsville, applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission and on Monday, July 26,
2021, during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment is in
conformance with the Master Plan and would best serve public health, necessity, and
convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14,
Wi/2 15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42;
Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-
14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2" Two Family District to “C-2”
Retail Commercial District as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

Rezone Ord 072621-city-King St



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of July , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _9th day of ___August , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Rezone Ord 07262 1-city-King St



"FB0SUNG YIHLO ANV HO

§508-565-19¢ 182140 T "ONIIHAG "ONINNY T4 "NOLLONULSNOD .
afjiAsBugy ois3 " BloN
£9£8, sexal ‘BlIASBUIY i omz_<Ezw.uzwbaﬂwwuﬁwﬂpwmm_wawugmmz - D
Buyy 3s9Ap OLY iﬁﬁiﬁ. iS5 TTUASONDI 40 ALID 3L L202/9/L elepdn 1se I~
B g Yo
o AVH 133HS EIHL NO NOILYWHO N SHL o~
ANIRLEVIIT ININNY T AN S A80UHNG TVNSIA HOU 51 SVIY S EuEtaqcmrm:_ccwE
FTUASINIA 30 AL Y3WIvI9sIo Ag umeIg
pXui'syon suoza\sdepnSIONdonsa\zopussas\s1asM: O (Uled JUswnosog
L 11T _ _ L 1]
190 NN N
ssyngyooz [ | 0ZE O¥Z 09l 08 0V O
ealy pasodoid E
puabar
Apsusy]
g 1Rl 2 2K S IBE8|18 8¢ V12 2181 2 (Bl (BE\D
S I/l © = ~ Libee o |ntEtaI gl 3 s PN ri i B ey <3 31 S S
& / &l & 3 X o N =-]o]B| o © D @ | R~ © = = /
\
N PN
> 3| B @ | &
2l 2 &
el I ~ @
Sl el N
Bury
[
N -+
= o 6SEEL
4 X4:1% 4 pord
° _
/ RN EEY] (NI N - N S TSI VR AR N - - =l ol N N alzal g
ﬂ er muv m, o W W — % ﬂ w W W W W_ % % @ M w-w _W u ol 3 \.V
@\ @ FaIDIDI B > 218 A - Slaoim|lol| < =) @l e © alare
: / ] ol o] o] ® N~ I > ®|{oO] O S| © - & N R w @ © \
~
>
biags, :
3 qanM <
= -~
U#. U-“[
= - o 1 | I 1 7 i 1 | ] [ I i ]

1S Bury 8uop saipiadodJ Suiuozay pasodo.g fo dopy



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin/City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Tarres, Chief of Police

DATE: July 7, 2021 (Original Request for grant application sent April 29, 2021)

SUBJECT: Request for resolution to Accept and Expend $25,000 Donation from the Ed Rachal

Foundation for equipment.

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department is requesting a budget amendment to accept and expend $25,000.00

awarded by the Ed Rachal Foundation for equipment.

Background:
The Kingsville Police Department responds to incidents throughout the Coastal Bend as a member of the

Coastal Bend COG and because of the existing Memorandum of Understanding to aid other cities and
counties in our Coastal Bend Council of Governments. During several of these incidents where our
neighbor entities requested assistance with both manpower and equipment, we were able to send both

to quash an incident.

Financial Impact:

Critical gear replacement for our tactical team operations will be purchased with this funding. Our current
gear is well over seventeen years old. Kingsville SWAT members will be able to enter facilities to halt or
secure terrorism related threats and other threats or hazards within our region with multipurpose

equipment.

The FM54 by AVON fire hardened Air Purifying Respirator will provide our Operators maximum level of
protection to the face, eyes and respiratory tract from Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear and
Environmental (CBRNE), Riot Agents, Toxic Industrial Chemicals (TICs) and Toxic Industrial Materials {TIMs)
while maintaining extreme user flexibility as mission profiles change. This essential equipment also comes
with a full range of filters to meet a variety of mission profiles along with full range of removable vision
outserts to provide additional ballistic protection and comfortable operation. The flexibility also spills over
to an optional low-profile voice projection unit with internal microphone that will be purchased because
of the need for communications between operators and command in an incident response.

The budget for the equipment is listed below:




City of Kingsville
Police Department

e 14 AVON-70501-697-7* FM54 Twinport Specialist Responder Kit MED $820.00 per unit
for a total cost of $11,480.00.

e 13 AVON-602651* Gen 2 VPU/Mic $546.87 per unit for a total cost of $7,109.31.

e 5 AVON ctc50 Riot Agent Filter (pack of 4) $162.75 per unit for a total cost of $813.75.

3 AVON 50 Series APR DCM Cleaning Kit $79.31 per unit for a total cost of $237.93

SWAT is outfitted currently with Colt and Bushmaster AR-15's. We currently do not have any lighting
systems on the weapons for responses to mass casualty, CBRNE, barricaded subjects etc. In order to insure
that our tactical operators are able to readily identify a target prior to sending a bullet downrange is
critical. Especially during this time of scrutiny on police operations and the litigious atmosphere in our
nation. Since we do respond on a regional level it will also safeguard other governmental entities from
that litigation and insure that we do not injure the innacent.

The budget for the equipment is listed below:

e 14 SR-M640DF-BK-PRO Surefire Scout Light Pro Dual Fuel Black $259.59 per unit for a total cost
of $3,634.25.

e 14 SF-UE-SRO7 Replacement rear cap inc SRO7 Switch $117.57 per unit for a total cost of

$1,645.98.
Subtotal §24,921.23
Freight $60.00
Total $24,981.23

This grant does not have a cash match.

Recommendation:
We request a budget amendment for acceptance and expense of the $25,000.00 grant award from the Ed

Rachal Foundation.




ED RACHAL FOUNDATION

June 30, 2021

Ricardo Torres

City of Kingsville Police Department
P.0. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Dear Ricardo Torres:

I am happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Ed Rachal Foundation approved a
grant to City of Kingsville Police Department for $25,000.00. Please execute and return the
enclosed Grant Agreement. The grant funds will be forwarded upon our receipt of the completed

Original Grant Agreement.

If you have any questions please email myself at bbillings@edrachal.org.
Sincerely,

Bettie Billings, Assistant Comptroller

Enclosure

555 N. CARANCAHUA 5T., SUITE 700 « CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401
PHONE (361) 881-9040 » FaX (361) 881-988S5



GRANT AGREEMENT

Grant Number 2020-139

Organization City of Kingsville Police Department

Address P.O. Box 1458

Amount of Grant $25,000.00 Date of Payment  06/30/21

Project Name Air Purifying Respirator Project

The following terms are agreed upon as conditions for this grant:

1. The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in the
organization that could lead to a change in this status will be reported to the Ed Rachal

Foundation immediately.

2. The organization has considered the impact of this grant on its operations and determined
that this grant will not affect the organization’s public charity status.

3. The organization will keep and maintain records of expenditures adequate to readily
verify the use of the grant funds. A report detailing the expenditure of grant funds will be
completed and returned to the Ed Rachal Foundation. Please reference the grant number
assigned to this award in your report.

4. Grant funds will be used solely for the purposes described in the Grant Application. The
organization agrees to repay to the Ed Rachal Foundation any portion of the funds not
expended for the purposes outlined in the Grant Application, unless permission to
redirect the unused grant funds is authorized by the Ed Rachal Foundation.

5. The grant amount reflected above is the TOTAL extent to which the Ed Rachal
Foundation is financially obligated at this time. Should these funds be used for a
continuing program, any additional funds must be authorized pursuant to a separate Grant
Application.

6. The organization will cooperate fully with the Ed Rachal Foundation’s independent
auditors in the completion of the Ed Rachal Foundation’s annual audit.

7. All funds will be expended within the State of Texas and to the benefit of the residents of
Texas. No portion of the funds provided will be used for lobbying or political purposes.

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION | 555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




GRANT REPORT

GRANT NUMBER 2020-139 GRANT AMOUNT § _ 25,000.00

ORGANIZATION NAME: _City of Kingsville Police Department

PROJECT NAME: _Air Purifying Respirator Project

A&s per item #3 of the grant agreement: The organization will keep and maintain records of expenditures
adequate to readily verify the use of the grant funds. A repert detciling the expenditure of grant Funds will
be completed and returned to the Fd Rachai Foundation.

To date the grant funds awarded have been spent as described below:

Remaining amount of grant funds $ - These remaining funds are expected to be spent
by this date

Signed by Authorized Person Date:

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION 555 N. CARANCAHUAX, SUITE 700, CORPUS CHRIST], TX 78401




Bill To:

GT Distributors - Austin
rs P.O. Box 16080
' Austin TX 78761

(512) 451-8298 Ext. 0000

Ship To:

1 QTE0128069
1 7/6/2021

Kingsville, City of {TX)
Attn: Accounts Payable
P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville TX 78364

| Description.

Kingsville City of

1700 East King Ave.
Attn:Chief R. Torres
Kingsville TX 78363

$820 00

1;; AVON‘ 70501- 69 7* FM54 Twinport Specnahst Responder Kit MED EA $11,480.00

13 | AVON-602651* Avon Gen 2 VPU/Mic Each $546.87 $7,109.31

5 | AVON-72606-3* Avon CTCF50 Riot Agent Filter (pack of 4) EA $162.75 $813.75

3 | AVON-600844" Avon 50 Series APR DCM Cleaning Kit Each $79.31 $237.93

14 | SF-MB40DF-BK-PRO* | Surefire Scout Light PRO Dual Fuel Black EA $259.59 $3,634.26

14 | SF-UE-SRO7* Replacement rear cap inc SRO7 switch Each $117.57 $1,645.98

All returns must be authorized by GT Distributors. Interest charges on past 24,921.23
due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. $0.00
Your saleperson is Doug Epler. Thank you! ggg

danielgonzalez@kingsvillepd.us

$24,981.23




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDING FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION GRANT FOR POLICE

DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

Number Increase Decrease

— Ed Rachal Foundation Grant

0000 | Non-Dept Ed Rachal Grant 72037 $25,000.00

Expenditures-5

2102 | Patrol Minor Equipment 21700 $25,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend grant funding from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for Police Department equipment. The funding will come from the grant

funding.]
1.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of July, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the Sth day of August, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE # 2021

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER lil-
ADMINISTRATION; PROVIDING FOR REVISION OF ARTICLE 1-CITY COMMISSION,
SECTION 10-AGENDA, TO PROVIDE FOR ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF
COMMENTS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville needs to amend its Code of
Ordinances from time to time for statutory compliance and to address issues that arise;

and

WHEREAS, there is an interest in allowing public comments and public hearing
comments to be submitted electronically for reading at a meeting during the appropriate
time instead of requiring such comments to be made strictly in person;

WHEREAS, the provisions herein are necessary to promote and protect the health,
safety, and welfare of the public and to comply with State Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Atticle 1: City Commission of Chapter lll- Administration, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas shall be amended to read as follows:

Article 1 — City Commission

GENERAL PROVISIONS

RULES BEFORE THE CITY COMMISSION
§ 3-1-10. - Agenda.

(A) The City Manager shall be responsible for preparation of an agenda for each City
Commission meeting.



(B) The agenda shall conform to all applicable laws of the state and the following
special regulations:

(1)The City Manager, City Attorney, any department head with consent of the
City Manager, any member of the City Commission or the City Commission itself may
place an item on the agenda; however, unless the City Manager is directed in open
session to place an item on the agenda, each agenda item shall reflect the person by
name or title who requested that such item be placed on the agenda.

(2) Any resident who wishes to address the City Commission on any matter
may do so by notifying the City Secretary in accordance with the Texas Open
Meetings Law. Any such address during the Public Comment portion of the agenda
shall not exceed three minutes without permission of a majority of the Commission.

(3) Any non-resident wishing to address the Commission shall notify the City
Secretary and specify his interests in the matter being considered. The City
Secretary shall present such requests to the City Manager for approval before
placing the name on the agenda. Any such address during the Public Comment
portion of the agenda shall not exceed three minutes without permission of a majority

of the Commission.

(4) Prior to considering any item on the agenda which requires deliberation,
discussion, action, or consideration by the Commission, a Public Comments section
will be on the agenda prior to the agenda items listed to permit persons to comment
on the items set out on the agenda. Such comments shall not exceed three minutes
without permission of a majority of the Commission. If a member of the public
addresses the Commission through a translator, they will be given twice the amount
of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator.
The provisions of this subsection shall have no application in the case of a public
hearing required by law where comments shall not exceed five minutes.

(Ord. 96002, passed 1-22-96)
(5) Public testimony for Public Hearing input and for Public Comment at public meetings

of the City Commission and its boards shall be provided in written format and presented to the
City Secretary and/or designee at least 60 minutes prior to the start of each meeting of the City
Commission or the applicable board. This testimony and/or public input shall be in accordance
with the City Secretary's instructions, which shall be posted on the City Secretary’s outdoor
public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website and allow for electronic submission.
Comments made by electronic submission must still abide by the applicable time limitation and
other rules of this article. The written public testimony shall be provided to members of the City
Commission or applicable board prior to voting on measures for that meeting. Written testimony
shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary requirements and shall be placed into the
record of each meeting. This written testimony shall serve as the required public testimony

pursuant to Texas Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for

purposes_of any public hearing requirement under law.

(5) After an item has been considered by the City Commission and fails to be
approved, the item shall not be considered on an agenda again until 180 days have

passed.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

1L

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT, as required by the Open Meetings Act, it is officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public and that the public
notice of the time, place and purpose was given.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _26th day of _July , 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __9th day of _ August , 2021.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #4



AGENDA ITEM #5



MARIA V. VALADEZ, TAC P.O. BOX 1457
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector
Phone 361-595-8541
Phone 361-595-8542

Fax 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

July 29, 2021

City of Kingsville

Deborah Balli, Finance Director
P O Box 1458

Kingsville TX 78364-1458

Dear Ms. Balli:
Pursuant to Section 26.04(b) of the Texas Property Tax Code, I Maria Victoria
Valadez, TAC, do hereby submit the certification of 2020 excess debt collections and

the certification of 2021 anticipated collection rate.

I hereby request the foregoing certifications be accepted and incorporated in the
minutes of the next regular scheduled City Commissioners’ Court Meeting.

Respectfully,
Maria Victoria Valadez, TAC
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

Enc.



CERTIFICATION OF 2020 EXCESS
DEBT COLLECTIONS

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
INTEREST & SINKING FUND

“I, Maria Victoria Valadez, Collector for the City of Kingsville solemnly
swear, that the amount of excess debt service funds collected in 2020 for the

City of Kingsville, Interest & Sinking Fund has been determined to be $-0-.”

/W\ (. >< WX% July 29, 2021

‘COLLECTOR DATE




CERTIFICATION OF 2020 ANTICIPATED
COLLECTION RATE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
INTEREST & SINKING FUND

“I, Maria Victoria Valadez, Collector for the City of Kingsville solemnly
swear, that the anticipated collection rate for 2021 for the City of Kingsville,

Interest & Sinking Fund has been estimated to be 100%.”

mammmww

LLECT@R DATE




AGENDA ITEM #6



KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 1027 * 502 E. KLEBERG * KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
PHONE: (361) 595-5775 * FAX: (361) 595-7984

July 26, 2021

City of Kingsville

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
P.O.Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

Enclosed you will find 2021 certified estimated total information for your taxing entity, a copy of
the 2021 certified outstanding protests property list, a copy of the 2021 omitted property list and
a CD of your taxing entity’s 2021 certified estimated appraisal rolls.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 361-595-5775.

Sincerely,

Emestina Flores, RP.A.
Chief Appraiser

Cc: Sam Fugate, Mayor
Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Kleberg County Appraisal District Board of Directors



2021 FINAL CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUE INFORMATION

AS OF 7-26-21

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

GROSS VALUES 2021 FINAL CERTIFIED 2020 FINAL DIFFERENCE
ESTIMATED VALUES VALUES
NOT UNDER ARB REVIEW

REAL: 962,485,950 889,415,464 73,070,486
PERSONAL: 94,366,980 86,717,700 7,649,280
MINERAL: 32,551,053 30,688,477 1,862,576
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: 1,089,403,983 1,006,821,641 82,582,342
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: 182,962,626 125,595,358 57,367,268
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 15,183,408 11,394,573 3,788,835
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: 11,422,207 10,300,727 . 1,121,480
VALUATION

NET TAXABLE VALUE: 879,835,742 859,530,983  (INC) 20,304,759

CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUES UNDER ARB REVIEW

STILL UNDER ARB REVIEW  (+) 90,581,962 63,727,593 36,854,369
NET TAXABLE VALUE

TOTAL CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUES

970,417,704 (-} 913,258,576 (=) (INC) 57,159,128

L)
~—

ESTIMATED ADJUSTED {
NET TAXABLE VALUE



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: August 3, 2021

SUBIJECT: Proposed Tax Rate

Summary:
Every year the tax calculation is prepared by the Kleberg County Tax Office using the State’s provided tax
calculation worksheet and is based on the current year’s certified taxable values.

The tax calculation ended up with the following rates:

¢ No-New Revenue Tax Rate (NNR) - $.80651 (This rate will provide the same amount as last
year’s adopted rate)

e Voter Approved Tax Rate (VAT) - $.84961 (This rate is 3.5% between the NNR and the VAT
adjusted for a percentage of sales taxes used to reduce the tax rate)

e Proposed Tax Rate - $.84960 (Right under the VAT which does not cause an election)

Financial Impact:
The proposed tax rate will result in the following proposed Property Tax Revenue budgets for FY 21-22:
e Fund 001 - General Fund - §6,319,416
e Fund 120~ Property Tax Reserve Fund - $158,364 (revenues created over the base tax rate of
$.83000)
¢ Fund 001 — Debt Service - $1,601,996 (amount needed to pay debt service for FY 21-22

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the proposed tax rate of $.84960.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.84960 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.84960 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.80651 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.84961 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2021 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2020 tax year and the 2021 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2021 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON August 23, 2021 AT 5:00
pm AT City Hall Community Room, 400 W King Avenue Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the of

CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY

OF KINGSVILLE this year.
2020 2021 Change
Total tax rate (per $0.85208 $0.84960 decrease of $-0.00248, or
$100 of value) -0.29%
Average homestead  $0 $0 increase of $0, or 0.00%



taxable value

Tax on average $0 $0.00 increase of $0.00, or
homestead 0.00%

Total tax levyonall  $7,760,711 $8,244,669 increase of $483,958, or
properties 6.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at or .



2021 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet Date: 07/30/2021 06:40 PM
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CITY OF KINGSVILLE 361-595-8009
Taxing Unit Name Phone (area code and number)
400 W King Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363 www.cityofkingsville.com
Taxing Unit's Address, City, State, ZIP Code Taxing Unit's Website Address

GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires an officer or employee designated by the governing body to calculate the
No-New-Revenue (NNR) tax rate and Voter-Approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 of taxable
value calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated
values of properties under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or employee has accurately calculated the
tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal roll or certified estimate. The officer or employee submits the rates to the governing
body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.

School districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School Districts without
Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form 50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.

Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptrolier Form 50-858 Water District
Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptroller Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-
Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptroller's office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units in determining tax rates. The information provided in this worksheet is
offered as technical assistance and not legal advice. Taxing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate

reparation and adoption.
The NNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate
that would produce the same amount of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal
values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies.

While uncommon, it is possible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the
taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two
components together.

today. Include any adjustments since last year's certification; exclude Tax Code Section
25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments.
Exclude any property value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 (will add $899,677,238
undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax
ceilings (will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing

(adjustment is made by deducting TIF taxes, as reflected in Line 17).1

2. 2020 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior college districts. Enter 2020 total taxable
value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of homeowners age 65 %0
or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing units adopted the tax ceiling

provision in 2020 or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.?

3. Preliminary 2020 adjusted taxable value. Subtract Line 2 from Line 1. $899,677,238

4. 2020 total adopted tax rate. $0.85208/$100

5, 2020 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2020

appraised value.
A. Original 2020 ARB values: $0




B. 2020 values resulting from final court decisions:

$0

C. 2020 value loss. Subtract B from A.® $0
6. 2020 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25.
A. 2020 ARB certifi lue:

0 certified value $8.765.420
B. 2020 disputed value: %0

. 4

C. 2020 undisputed value. Subtract B from A. $8.765,420
7. 2020 Chapter 42 related adjusted values Add Line 5C and Line 6C. $8,765,420
8. 2020 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments.
Add Line 3 and Line 7. $908,442,658
9. 2020 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan. 1, $0
2020. Enter the 2020 value of property in deannexed territory.”
10. 2020 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in 2021. If
the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use the difference between the original
exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to
freeport, goods-in-transit, temporary disaster exemptions. Note that lowering the amount or
percentage of an existing exemption in 2021 does not create a new exemption or reduce
taxable value.
A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2020 market value: $3,500
B. Partial exemptions. 2021 exemption amount or 2021 percentage exemption times 2020 $834,421
value:
C. Value loss. Add A and B.® $837,921
11. 2020 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal
(1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic appraisal or public access airport
special appraisal in 2021, Use only properties that qualified in 2021 for the first time; do
not use properties that qualified in 2020.
A. 2020 market value: $269,469
B. 2021 productivity or special appraised value: $10,160
C. Value loss. Subtract B from A.” $259,309
12. Total adjustments for lost value. Add lines 9, 10C and 11C. $1,097,230
13. 2020 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2020 captured
appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unit in a tax increment financing zone for $0
which 2020 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund.B If the taxing unit has no
captured appraised value in line 18D, enter 0.
14. 2020 total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8. $907,345,428
15. Adjusted 2020 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100. $7,731,308
16. Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2020. Enter the amount of taxes refunded $20,053




by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year 2020. Types of refunds include court
decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11
payment errors. Do not include refunds for tax year 2020. This line applies only to tax years

preceding tax year 2020.8

17. Adjusted 2020 levy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16.10

$7,751,361

18. Total 2021 taxable value on the 2021 certified appraisal roll today. This value
includes only certified values or certified estimate of values and includes the total taxable
value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include

homeowners age 65 or older or disabled.!
A. Certified values:
B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller's office:

C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property
exempted for the current tax year for the first time as pollution control or energy storage
system property:

D. Tax increment financing: Deduct the 2021 captured appraised value of property taxable
by a taxing unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2021 taxes will be deposited
into the tax increment fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in

Line 23 below.12

E. Total 2021 value. Add A and B, then subtract C and D.

$879,835,742

$0

$0

$0

$879,835,742

19. Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll,13

A. 2021 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of
properties still under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district's value and the
taxpayer's claimed value, if any, or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of
the properties under protest, use the lowest of these values. Enter the total value under

protest. 14

B. 2021 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll.
The chief appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief
appraiser knows about, but are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These
properties also are not on the list of properties that are still under protest. On this list of
properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value, appraised value and exemptions for
the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value, appraised value and
exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value (as

appropriate). Enter the total value of property not on the certified roll.?®

C. Total value under protest or not certified: Add A and B.

$90,581,962

$0

$90,581,962

20. 2021 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2021 total taxable value of
homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of homeowners age 65 or older
or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing units adopted the tax ceiling provision

in 2020 or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.16

$0

21. 2021 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C. Subtract Line 20.17

$970,417,704




22. Total 2021 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, 2020.
Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2021 value of property in territory

annexed.!8

$0

23. Total 2021 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located
in new improvements. New means the item was not on the appraisal roll in 2020. An
improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to land. New
additions to existing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be
determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have been brought into the
taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2020, and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do

include property on which a tax abatement agreement has expired for 2021.1°

$9,318,630

24. Total adjustments to the 2021 taxable value, Add Lines 22 and 23.

$9,318,630

25. Adjusted 2021 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21.

$961,099,074

26. 2021 NNR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100.20

$0.80651/$100

27. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county
levies. The total is the 2021 county NNR tax rate.?!

Tex. Tax Code Section 26.012(14) 27ex. Tax Code Section 26.03(c)

2Tex. Tax Code Section 26,012(14) 3Tex. Tax Code Section 26,01(c) and (d)
3Tex. Tax Code Section 26.012(13) YTex, Tax Code Section 26.01(c)

4Tex. Tax Code Section 26.012(13) 15Tex, Tax Code Section 26.01(d)

5Tex. Tax Code Section 26.012(15) 16Tex, Tax Code Section 26.012(6)(b)
5Tex, Tax Code Section 26.012(15) 7Tex, Tax Code Section 26,012(6)

"Tex. Tax Code Section 26,012(13) 18Tex, Tax Code Section 26.012(17)
BTex, Tax Code Section 26.012(13) 19Tex, Tax Code Section 26.012(17)
9Tex, Tax Code Section 26.03(c) 207ex. Tax Code Section 26.04(c)

107ex. Tax Code Section 26.012(13) 2lTex. Tax Code Section 26.04(d)

e, Tax Code Section 26.012,26.04(c-2) 22Reserved for expansion



The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the
rate. The voter-approval tax rate is split into two separate rates:

1. Maintenance and Operations (M&0) Tax Rate; The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of
taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things
as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations

2. Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit's debt payments in the coming year. This rate
accounts for principal and interest on bonds and other debt secured by property tax revenue,

The Voter-Approval tax rate for a county is the sum of the Voter-Approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies, In
most cases the Voter-Approval tax rate exceeds the No-New-Revenue tax rate, but occasionally decreases in a taxing unit's debt service
will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter—approval tax rate.

oter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet e Amount/Rate
28 2020 M&O tax rate. Enter the 2020 M&O tax rate. $0. 70027/$100
29. 2020 taxable yalu'e, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. $908,442.658
Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet, S
30. Total 2020 M&Q levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100. $6,361,551

31. Adjusted 2020 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate,

A. M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2020 Enter the amount of M&O
taxes refunded in the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refunds include
court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 $15,963
payment errors. Do not include refunds for tax year 2020. This line applies only to tax years
preceding tax year 2020.

B. 2020 taxes in TIF Enter the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a $0
reinvestment zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If the taxing unit has no 2021 captured
appraised value in Line 18D, enter 0.

C. 2020 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and
transferring it to another taxing unit by written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing $0
unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. If
the taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent
in the last full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit
discontinuing the function will subtract this amount in D below. The taxing unit receiving
the function will add this amount in D below. Other taxing units enter 0.

D. 2020 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit w1th C, subtract if $15,963
discontinuing function and add if receiving function.

E. Add Line 30 to 31D. $6,377,514
32. Adjusted 2021 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $961,099,074
Rate Worksheet.

33. 2021 NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100. $0.66356/$100

34. Rate adjustment for state criminal justice mandate.?3

A. 2021 state criminal justice mandate: Enter the amount spent by a county in the
previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in
county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not include any state
reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose.

$0




B. 2020 state criminal justice mandate: Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12
months prior to the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of
keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not include any
state reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero if this is the
first time the mandate applies.

C. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

$0

$0/$100

$0/$100

35. Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures.24

A. 2021 indigent health care expenditures: Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the
period beginning on July 1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2021, less any state assistance
received for the same purpose.

B. 2020 indigent health care expenditures: Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the
period beginning on July 1, 2019 and ending on June 30, 2020, less any state assistance
received for the same purpose.

C. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

$0

$0

$0/$100

$0/$100

36. Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation.?

A. 2021 indigent defense compensation expenditures: Enter the amount paid by a county
to provide appointed counsel for indigent individuals for the period beginning on July 1,
2020 and ending on June 30, 2021, less any state grants received by the county for the same
purpose.

B. 2020 indigent defense compensation expenditures:Enter the amount paid by a county
to provide appointed counsel for indigent individuals for the period beginning on July 1,
2019 and ending on June 30, 2020, less any state grants received by the county for the same
purpose.

C. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.
D.Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

E. Enter the lessor of C and D. If not applicable, enter 0.

30

$0

$0/$100

$0/$100

$0/$100

37. Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures.26

A. 2021 eligible county hospital expenditures: Enter the amount paid by the county or
municipality to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on
July 1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2021.

B. 2020 eligible county hospital expenditures:Enter the amount paid by the county or
municipality to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on
July 1, 2019 and ending on June 30, 2020.

$0

$0




C. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.
D.Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

E. Enter the lessor of C and D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0.

$0/$100

$0/$100

$0/$100

38. Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only applies to a
municipality that is considered to be a defunding municipality for the current tax year under
Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 103, Local Government Code only applies to
municipalities with a population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination
by the Office of the Governor. See Tax Code 26.0444 for more information.

A. Amount appropriated for public safety in 2020. Enter the amount of money
appropriated for public safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding
fiscal year

B. Expenditures for public safety in 2020. Enter the amount of money spent by the
municipality for public safety during the preceding fiscal year.

C. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

$0

$0

$0/$100

$0/$100

39. Adjusted 2021 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36E, and 37E. Subtract Line
38D.

$0.66356/5100

40. Adjustment for 2020 sales tax specifically to reduce property values. Cities, counties
and hospital districts that collected and spent additional sales tax on M&O expenses in 2020
should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2021 in
Section 3. Other taxing units, enter zero.

A. Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2020, if
any. Counties must exclude any amount that was spent for economic development grants
from the amount of sales tax spent.

B. Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

C. Add Line 40B to Line 309.

$1,705,301
$0.17743

$0.84099

41. 2021 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate

scenario below.

Special Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C
by 1.08.

- Or -

Other Taxing Unit, If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line
40C by 1.035.

$0.87042/$100

DA41. Disaster Line 41 (D41): 2021 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by
disaster declaration. If the taxing unit is located in an area declared a disaster area and at
least one person is granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 11.35 for property located

$0/$100




in the taxing unit, the governing body may direct the person calculating the voter-approval
tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit. The taxing unit shall
continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1. the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal roll exceeds the
total taxable value of the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or
2. the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred.

If the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.%7 If the taxing
unit does not qualify, do not complete Disaster Line 41 (Line D41).

42. Total 2021 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue.
Debt means the interest and principal that will be paid on debts that:

(1) are paid by property taxes,

(2) are secured by property taxes,

(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year and

(4) are not classified in the taxing unit's budget as M&O expenses

A. Debt also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on
behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts meet the four conditions above. Include only
amounts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not include appraisal district budget

payments. If the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, $1,601,996
warrant, certificate of obligation, or other evidence of indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021,
verify if it meets the amended definition of debt before including it here. 8
Enter debt amount. $0
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce total debt. $0
C. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero if none) $0
D. Subtract amount paid from other resources. $1.601,996
E. Adjusted debt. Subtract B, C, and D from A.
43, Certified 2020 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector.28 $0
44. Adjusted 2021 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E. $1,601,996
45. 2021 anticipated collection rate.
A. Enter the 2021 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector:?®
Q,
B. Enter the 2020 actual collection rate 100.00%
0,

C. Enter the 2019 actual collection rate 95.52%
D. Enter the 2018 actual collection rate 100.14%

. . . . . 100.59%
E. If the anticipated collection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in B, C and D,
enter the lowest collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at
least one of the rates in the prior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be 100.00%
greater than 100%.%! )
46. 2021 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E $1,601,996
47. 2021 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $970,417,704

Rate Worksheet,




48. 2021 debt tax rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100. $0.16508/$100

49, 2021 voter-approval tax rate. Add Lines 41 and 48. $1.03550/$100
D49. Disaster Line 49 (D49): 2021 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by

disaster declaration. Complete this line if the taxing unit calculated the voter-approval tax $0.00000/$100
rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41. '

Add Line D41 and 48.

50. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the voter-approval tax rates for each type of tax the
county levies. The total is the 2021 county voter-approval tax rate.

23Tex. Tax Code Section 26.044 27Tex, Tax Code Section 26.04(c-1)
2Tex, Tax Code Section 26.0442 28Tey, Tax Code Section 26.012(10) and 26.04(b)
25Tex. Tax Code Section 26,0442 297ex. Tax Code Section 26.04(b)

26Tex, Tax Code Section 26.0443 30Tex. Tax Code Section 26.04(b)



Cities, counties and hospital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must approve
imposing or abolishing the additional sales tax. If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the
expected sales tax revenue.

This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval
tax rate because it adopted the additional sales tax.

Additional Sal Vorksheet

51. Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or May
2021, enter the Comptroller's estimate of taxable sales for the previous four quarters,?0 $0
Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller's Allocation Historical

Summary webpage. Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2020, enter 0.

52. Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for
economic development grants from the amount of estimated sales tax revenue,33

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or in May 2021. Multiply the
amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (.01, .005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the

result by .95.34 $1,803,892
- QY -

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2020. Enter the sales tax

revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not multiply by .95.

53. 2021 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $970.417.704
Rate Worksheet. S

54. Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. $0.18589/$100
55. 2021 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.3® Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as $0.80651/3100

applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet,

56. 2021 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or in May 2021. $0.80651/$100
Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you adopted the additional sales tax before '

November 2020.

57. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.3® Enter the rate from Line 49,

Line D49 (disaster), or Line 50 (counties), as applicable, of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate $1.03550/$100
Worksheet.

58. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. $0.84961/$100
31Reserved for expansion 34Tex, Tax Code Section 26.041(d)

327ex. Tax Code Section 26.041(d) 35Tex. Tax Code Section 26.04(c)

33Tex, Tax Code Section 26.041(i) 36Tex. Tax Code Section 26.04(c)



water or land pollution.

A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&O funds used to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution.
This includes any land, structure, building, installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or
installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The taxing unit's expenses are those necessary to meet the
requirements of a permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide the tax
assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution control.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air,

o

the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties) or Line
58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax).

59. Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).
Enter the amount certified in the determination letter from TCEQ.%” The taxing unit shall $0
provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. 38
60. 2021 total taxable value, Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $970,417,704
Rate Worksheet. S
61. Additional rate for pollution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. $0/$100
62. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add Line 61 to one of

$0.84961/$100

37Tex. Tax Code Section 26.045(d)
38Tex. Tax Code Section 26.045(i)



; moval Tax R e Adjustment for Unused Increment Rate

The unused increment rate is the rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and votcr-approval tax rate before the unused
increment rate for the prior three years,>? In a year where a taxing unit adopts a rate by applying any portion of the unused increment rate,
the unused increment rate for that year would be zero.

The difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the following scenarios:
* - atax year before 2020; and*®
+  atax year in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26. 0501(a);*! or

» after Jan. 1, 2022, a tax year in which the comptroller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reallocation
described by Local Government Code Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval.4?
.+ 43
{

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit.

63 2020 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused
increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate. If the number is less than zero, enter $0

zero. If the year is prior to 2020, enter zero.

64. 2019 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2019 actual tax rate and the 2019 unused
increment rate from the 2019 voter-approval tax rate. If the number is less than zero, enter $0
zero. If the year is prior to 2020, enter zero

65. 2018 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2018 actual tax rate and the 2018 unused
increment rate from the 2018 voter-approval tax rate. If the number is less than zero, enter $0
zero, If the year is prior to 2020, enter zero.

66. 2021 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63, 64 and 65. $0/$100

67. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for unused increment rate.?3 Add Line 66 to
one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49(disaster), Line 50 (counties), $0.84961/$100
Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 (taxing units with pollution '

control).

39Tex. Tax Code Section 26.013(a)
40Tex. Tax Code Section 26.013(c)
41Tex, Tax Code Section 26.063(a)(1)



SECTION 6: De MinimisRate =~ ; :
The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operatlons rate, the rate that w1ll raise $500 000,
and the current debt rate for a taxing unit.%?

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or taxing unit that does not meet the

definition ofa special taxing unit.43

68 Ad]usted 2021 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Lme 39 of the Voter-Approval

Tax Rate Worksheet $0.66356/$100
69. 2021 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $970,417,704
Rate Worksheet. e

70. Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and multiply $0.05152
by $100. '

71. 2021 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $0.16508/$100
72. De minimis rate.? Add Lines 68, 70 and 71. $0.88016/$100

42Tex. Tax Code Section 26,012(8-a)
43Tex. Tax Code Section 26.063(a)(1)
#Tex. Tax Code Section 26.04(c)



46

reduce its voter-approval tax rate for that year.

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election to
respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the

current {ax year.

NOTE: This section will not apply to any taxing units in 2021. It is added to implement Senate Bill 1438 (87th Regular Session) and
does not apply to a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit due to a declared
disaster in 2020, as provided for in the recently repealed Tax Code Sections 26.04(c-1) and 26.041(c-1).

In future tax years, this section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:
« directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a
special taxing unit in the prior year; and
+ the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal
roll for the taxing unit submitted by the assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of
property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster occurred or the disaster occurred four years

ago.
In future tax years, this section will also apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than its voter-approval tax
rate without holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is continuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special
taxing unit because it is still within the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has not met the

conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042(a)(1) or (2).

Eme . |AmountRae

73. 2020 adopted tax rate. Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate
N/A
Worksheet.

74. Adjusted 2020 voter-approval tax rate. Use the taxing unit's Tax Rate Calculation
Worksheets from the prior year(s) to complete this line.

If a disaster occurred in 2020 and the taxing unit calculated its 2020 voter-approval tax rate
using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 (D41) of the 2020 worksheet due to a disaster,
enter the 2020 voter-approval tax rate as calculated using a multiplier of 1.035 from Line 49.

v Or -

If a disaster occurred prior to 2020 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its voter-
approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 (D41) in 2020, complete the

separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation N/A
Worksheet to recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calculated in
2020 if it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate using a multiplier of 1.035 in

the year(s) following the disaster.*8 Enter the final adjusted 2020 voter-approval tax rate
from the worksheet.

- QY =

If the taxing unit adopted a tax rate above the 2020 voter-approval tax rate without
calculating a disaster tax rate or holding an election due to a disaster, no recalculation is
necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's worksheet.

75. Increase in 2020 tax rate due to disaster. Subtract Line 74 from Line 73, N/A

76. Adjusted 2020 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tax
N/A
Rate Worksheet.

77. Emergency revenue. Multiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. N/A;




78. Adjusted 2021 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax N/A
Rate Worksheet.

79. Emergency revenue rate, Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100. 4° N/A

80. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subtract Line 79 from
one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49(disaster), Line 50 (counties), N/A
Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 (taxing units with pollution
control) or Line 67 (taxing units with the unused increment rate).

Indicate the applicable total iéx rates as calculated ébove;

No-New-Revenue tax rate

As applicable, enter the 2021 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 (counties), or Line 56 $0.80651/$100
(adjusted for sales tax). '

Indicate the line number used: 26

Voter-Approval tax rate

As applicable, enter the 2021 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line 50 (counties), Line

58 (adjusted for sales tax), Line 62 (adjusted for pollution control), Line 67 (adjusted for $0.84961/$100
unused increment), or Line 80 (adjusted for emergency revenue}.

Indicate the line number used: 58

De minimis rate
If applicable, enter the de minimis rate from Line 72. $0.88016/5100

SECTION axm"' Unit Representatwe Name and Slgnature e

Emer the name of the person preparing the tax rate as authonzed by the governing body of the Laxmg unit. By 51gnmg below you cemfy that you are the
designated officer or employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown in the taxing

unit's certified appraisal roll or certified estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in Tax Code.?

Printed Name of Taxmg Unit Representative

sign here

Taxing Unit Representative Date



§26.05(b) of Property Tax Code
Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 07/30/2021 06:38 PM

Language Required in the Motion Setting This Year's Tax Rate:

This year's proposed tax rate exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate. The vote on the ordinance, resolution, or order
setting the tax rate must be a record vote and 60% of the governing body must vote in favor of the adoption of the tax
rate. A motion to adopt the ordinance, resolution, or order must be made in the following form:

I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 0.84960, which is effectively a
5.34 percent increase in the tax rate.

Statement Required in the Ordinance, Resolution, or Order Setting This Year's Tax Rate:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statements must be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST
YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.16 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-15.75.

Statement That Must be Posted on the Home Page of Any Internet Website Operated by the Taxing Unit:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statements tmust be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.16 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-15.75.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Budget Cover Page
September 13, 2021

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's
budget by an amount of $483,958, which is a 6.24 percent increase from
last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $79,171.

The members of the governing body voted on the budget as follows:
FOR:

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Property Tax Rate Comparison

2021-2022 2020-2021
Property Tax Rate: $0.84960/100 $0.85208/100
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate: $0.80651/100 $0/100
No-New-Revenue Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate: ~ $0.66356/100 $0/100
Voter-Approval Tax Rate: ' $0.84961/100 $0/100
Debt Rate: $0.16508/100 $0.15181/100

Total debt obligation for CITY OF KINGSVILLE secured by property taxes: $0



2021 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2021 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

| o Date:07/30/202106:20 PM
_TAXRATEPERSI00 | THIS YEARS TAX LEVY™ | ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY

DESCRIPTION OF TAX RATE

No-New-Revenue Taxk Raté ) ‘ $0.80651 $7,826,516

One Percent $100 Tax Increase®** $0.81457 $7,904,731 $78,215
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase®** $0.816510 $7,923,558 $97,042
De Minimis Rate $0.88016 $8,541,228 $714,712
Xﬁi&g?;ﬂ:smd for Unused $0.84961 48,244,766 $418,250
;/';\t.é{ adjusted for Unused Increment 50,6461 $8.244.766 $418.250
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.85208 $8,268,735 $442,219
Proposed Tax Rate $0.84960 $8,244,669 $418,153

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tay levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

#¥#Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate.



2021 Governing Body Summary #1B*
Comparison of This Year's Tax Levy with Last Year's Tax Levy

(Includes Frozen Levy)
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Date: 07/30/2021 06:21 PM
Last Year's Tax Levy**; §7,760,711

Last Year's Frozen Homestead Amount; 0

This Year's Frozen Homestead Amount: $0
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.85208 $8,268,735 $508,024
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.80651 $7,826,516 $65,805
De Minimis Tax Rate*###* $0.88016 $8,541,228 $780,517
VAR NOT Adjusted for Unused $0.84961 $8.244,766 $484,055
Increment Rate
VAR Adjusted for Unused Increment $0.84561 $8,244,766 $484.055
Rate
Proposed Tax Rate $0.84960 $8,244,669 $483,958

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.

**[ast year's tax levy is calculated using Texas Property Tax Code’s definition of "last year's levy".
s**This year's tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly

or disabled.

wsx#Tax levy increase is the difference between this year's tax levy and last year's tax levy.



2021 Governing Body Summary #1B*
Comparison of This Year's Tax Levy with Last Year's Tax Levy
(Does Not Include Frozen Levy)

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 07/30/2021
Last Year's Tax Levy**: §7,760,711

Last Year's Tax Rate $0.85208 $8,268,735 $508,024
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.80651 $7,826,516 $65,805
De Minimis Rate $0.88016 $8,541,228 $780,517
VAR NOT Adjusted for Unused $0.8461 $8.244,766 $484,055
Increment Rate

VAR Adjusted for Unused Increment $0.64961 $6,244,766 $484.055
Rate

Proposed Tax Rate $0.84960 $8,244,669 $483,958

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not
be used alone in making budgetary decisions.

**Last year's tax levy is calculated using Texas Property Tax Code’s definition of "last year's levy”.

w4xThis year's tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rale Worksheet.

#oxwTay levy increase is the difference between this year's tax levy and last year's tax levy.



2021 Governing Body Summary #2A*
Tax Increase Compared to No-New-Revenue Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
e o ’ o Date: 07/30/2021 06:21 PM

INCREASE IN CENTS PER 5100 AXRATEPERSI0 |  TAXLEVY*™ | ADDITIONALTAXLEVY***

0.00 $0.80651 $7,826,516 30
0.50 $0.81151 $7,875,037| $48,521
1.00 $0.81651 §7,923,558 $97,042
1.50 $0.82151 $7,972,078 $145,562|
2.00 $0.82651 $8,020,599 $194,083
2.50 $0.83151 $8,068,120 $242,604
3.00 $0.83651 $8,117,641 $291,125
3.50 $0.84151 $8,166,162 $339,646
4.00 $0.84651 $8,214,683| $388,167
4,50 $0.85151 $8,263,204 $436,688
5.00 30.85651 $8,311,725 $485,209
5.50 $0.86151 $8,360,246 $533,730
6.00 $0.86651 $8,408,766 $582,250
6.50 $0.87151 $8,457,287 $630,771
7.00 $0.87651 $8,505,808 $679,292
7.50 $0.88151 $8,554,329 $727,813
8.00 $0.88651 $8,602,850 $776,334
8.50 $0.89151 $8,651,371 $824,855
9.00 $0.89651 $8,699,892 $873,376
9.50 $0.90151 $8,748,413 $921,857
10.00 $0.50651 $8,796,934 $970,418
10.50 $0.91151 $8,845,454 $1,018,938
11.00 $0.91651 $8,893,975 $1,067,459
11.50 $0.92151 $8,942,496 $1,115,880
12.00 $0.92651 $8,991,017, $1,164,501
12.50 $0.93151 $9,039,538 $1,213,022
13.00 $0.93651 $9,088,059 $1,261,543
13.50 $0.94151 $9,136,580 $1,310,064
14.00 $0.94651 $9,185,101 $1,358,585
14.50 $0.95151 $9,233,621 $1,407,105
15.00 $0.95651 $9,282,142 $1,455,626
15.50 $0.96151 $9,330,663 $1,504,147
16.00 $0.96651 $9,379,184 $1,552,668
16.50 $0.97151 $9,427,705 $1,601,189
17.00 $0.97651 $9,476,226 $1,649,710
17.50 $0.98151 $9,524,747, $1,698,231
18.00 $0.98651 $9,573,268, $1,746,752
18.50 $0.99151 $9,621,789 $1,795,273
19.00 $0.99651 $9,670,309 $1,843,793]
19.50 $1.00151 $9,718,830 $1,892,314
20.00 $1.00651 $9,767,351 $1,940,835

making budgetary decisions.

*These [igures are provided as estimates of passible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are anly estimates and should not be used alone in

*+Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

*++Tax increase compared {0 no-new-revenue tax rate,



2021 Governing Body Summary #2B*
Tax Increase Compared to Last Year's Tax Rate
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date; 07/30/2021 06:21 PM
Last Year's Tax Levy: $7,760,711

INCREASE IN CENTS PER $100 RATE PER $10  TAXLE | ADDITIONAL TAXLEVY***

0.00 $0.85208 $8,268,735 $508,024
0.50 $0.85708 $8,317,256 $556,545
1,00 $0.86208 $8,365,777, $605,066!
1,50 $0.86708 $8,414,298 $653,587
2.00 $0.87208 $8,462,819 $702,108
2.50 $0.87708 $8,511,340 $750,629
3.00 $0.88208| $8,559,860 $799,149
3.50 $0.88708 $8,608,381 $847,670
4,00 $0.89208 $8,656,202, $6896,191
4,50 $0.89708 $8,705,423 $944,712
5.00 $0.90208 $8,753,944 $993,233
5.50 $0.90708 $8,802,465 $1,041,754
6.00 $0.91208! $8,850,986 $1,090,275
6.50 $0.91708 38,898,507 $1,138,786
7.00 $0.92208 $8,948,028 $1,187,317
7.50 $0.92708 $8,996,548 $1,235,837
8.00 $0.93208 $9,045,069 $1,284,358
8.50 $0.93708 $9,093,590 $1,332,879)
9.00 $0.94208 $9,142,111 $1,381,400
9.50 $0.94708 $9,190,632 $1,429,921
10.00 $0.95208 $9,239,153 $1,478,442
10.50 $0.95708 $9,287,674) $1,526,963,
11.00 $0.96208 $9,336,195 $1,575,484
11.50 $0.96708 $9,384,716] $1,624,005
12.00 $0.97208, $9,433,236 $1,672,525
12.50 $0.97708 $9,481,757 $1,721,046
13.00 $0.98208 $9,530,278 $1,768,567
13.50 $0.98708 $9,578,799 $1,818,088
14,00 $0.99208 $9,627,320 $1,866,609
14.50 $0.99708 $9,675,841 $1,915,130
15.00 $1.00208 $9,724,362 $1,963,651
15,50 $1.00708 $9,772,883 $2,012,172)
16.00 $1.01208 $9,821,403 $2,060,692
16.50 $1.01708 $9,869,924 $2,108,213
17.00 $1.02208 $9,918,445] $2,157,734
17.50 $1.02708 $9,966,966 $2,206,255
18.00 $1.03208 $10,015,487 $2,254,776)
18.50 $1.03708 $10,064,008, $2,303,297
19.00 $1.04208 $10,112,529 $2,351,818
19.50 $1.04708 $10,161,050, $2,400,338
20.00 $1.05208 $10,209,571 $2,448,860

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate, Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not be used alone in

making budgetary decisions.
**Tgx levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

#x¥Tax increase compared to last year's tax levy.



Section 26.05(b) of Property Tax Code
Worksheet for Determination of Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

1. Last year's taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions.

Enter Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $908,442,658
2. Last year's M&O tax rate.

Enter Line 28 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $0.70027/$100
3. M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2020. $15.963
Enter Line 31A of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. ’

4, Last year's M&O taxes paid into TIF. $0
Enter Line 31B of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

5. Last year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 1 times line 2 and $6.377.514
divide by 100. To the result, add line 3 and subtract line 4. e

6. This year's total taxable value. Enter line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $970,417,704

7. This year's proposed M&O tax rate
Enter the proposed M&O tax rate approved by the Governing Body.

$0.68452/$100

8. This year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 6 times

line 7 and divide by 100. 36,642,703
9. M&O Tax Increase (Decrease).

Subtract line 5 from line 8. $265,189
10. No-New-Revenue Total Tax Rate. $0.80651/$100
11. This year's proposed total tax rate. $0.84960/$100
12. This year's rate minus no-new-revenue rate. Subtract line 10 from line 11. $0.04309
13, Percentage change in total tax rate. Divide Line 12 by line 10. 5.34%
14. No-New-Revenue M&O Tax Rate. Enter line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate $0.66356/$100
Warksheet.

15. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.68452/$100
16. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 14 from line 15. $0.02096
17. Percentage change in M&O tax rate. Divide line 16 by line 14, 3.16%
Ralsed M&O Taxes ona $100 000 Home L : L
18. This year's taxable value on a $100,000 home. $100,000
19. Last year's M&O tax rate. $0.70027/$100
20. This year's proposed M&QO tax rate. $0.68452/$100
21. This year's raised M&O taxes. $-15.75

Subtract line 19 from line 20 and multiply result by line 18.




AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment to accept grant funds from the Assistance to Firefighters
Grant

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget to accept
and expend grant funds from the assistance to firefighters grant program for medical supplies

Background:

The COVID 19 pandemic brought many new challenges to the Fire Department and how we respond to
emergencies involving communicable diseases. Among those challenges, we identified the need to
maintain a higher level of reserve equipment, especially now with the emergence of the COVID Delta
variant. This grant was awarded in August 2020 at that time were not able to make many purchases
because of the lack of manufacture inventory. Since that time the supply chain has come online, and we
have been able to make purchases and increase our inventory. We need to continue to keep our inventory
up to ensure that we meet the challenges of this pandemic.

Financial Impact:

Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget in the
amount of $18,697.35 to expend this amount to purchase medical supplies. This grant also requires a cash
match in the amount of $1869.73.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the budget transfer in order to continue purchase of medical supplies.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT
PROGRAM FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No.

H Number Increase Decrease
Fund 107 — ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANTFUND = .
Revenues - 4

0000 | Non-Depart Federal Grant Revenues 72005 ($18,697.35)

0000 | Non-Depart Transfer From GF 001 75001 ($1,869.73)

Expenditures — 5

2200 | Fire Medical Supplies 22400 $20,567.08

Fund 001 — GENERAL FUND

6900 | Transfers | Transfer to Fund 107 | 80107 | $1,869.73 ]

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend the grant funds
from the Assistance to Firefighters Grant. The cash match funding will come from the General
Fund unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
1



competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of August, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___th day of August, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



CITY OF KINGSVILLE PR

P. 0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: July 29, 2021

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The City of Kingsville has a continued interest and effort in beautifying Mam Street Kingsville. As part
of that effort City Manager Mark McLaughlin recommended a photo project be nstalled at the Municipal
Building along 6" Street in sclect indentations that are located where the building once had windows. A

committee was formed to assess the financial impact and design of the project.

The exterior wall of the Municipal Building along 6" Street has eight indentations. One is signilicantly smaller
than the remaining seven. City stall recommends creating a graphic for the first, smaller indentation and enlarging
historic pictures for the remaining seven spaces. The committee also recommended gathering photos [rom our
partners at King Ranch and NAS-Kingsville to showcase our city’s history.

The seven spaces lor historic photos will showcase five downtown Kingsville photos sourced from South Texas
Archives, one King Ranch photo and one NASK photo. In addition to the photo placement, city staff’
recommends utilizing existing wiring from the ceiling to install lights to showcase the photos at night. Stall has
received quotes [rom Macareno Signs for the images and from MIA electric for the lights. The project will be
funded from the City Manager’s General Ledger Account, 001-5-1030-21700.

The financial impact is estimated as [ollows:
Lighting Costs (MIA Electric): $3,500
Image Costs (Macarcno Signs): $4,500

Recommendation: Stall recommends completing the project in order to beautily downtown and present our city’s

robust history.

www.cltyolkingsville.com




9z :sJepoRIRyD JO JBaqUINN moiwimc az<,,
UIG00"0Z X U000 8 :uoisuawiq ubig ,

_u RO PAGUSPIID WHNT LM HTSIIHE woly & ooy PR )
“ L 181U0- JO JoquUINN £ 134000 JO JOquInN

. . ITIASONIM 40 ALIO\P-B\Sqor ubig\aJeyssubigoep\:o :aueN Alojosuid
:00:01] dwi] usun -
" mm%m%\m :areq Eesw sylednpy Buiping sididiunpy sjjiasbury jo A0 :aweN 914




'000°S 01 nonemndod
s A1 o 3un1q 03 sem 1803 )] “s1reysdn

aw qniH [eIdIsuno YT, 1y311 uo S[nuBISI
S.pue[Sey PU® 391 uo Jueg wgoaog 0I6]

I :

Iseq Suroey SNULAY Froqory




AU} 18 6061 Ut 1[NQ [00Y2S5 3ury] ‘N eRWeMUSH
159\ Suioe,] enuSAY S19ga[3]




‘Suofe guirow
STUMOY, YL "ET6T Ul [930H 0pIedny ese)

Pue S061 W [0 uuj s3uryj ‘p6I ur JIngq
UWIMOYS INUIAY 313Gy paaedup)

o



AGENDA ITEM #10



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. 0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: July 28, 2021

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager

Subject: Request for City Support for Event & Parade

Summary:

The City Commission has a tradition of granting support for certain community parades and events that are
held each year downtown. Instead of bringing these forward as individual agenda items, it is requested that
the City Commission waive the street closing fees and support costs for the attached listing of parades and
events for the remainder of this fiscal year.

Background:

For any event requiring temporary closure of one or more streets, City ordinances require a fee to be paid for
the requisite street closure(s) and require that City be reimbursed any actual costs and expenses incurred by
them in support of the event. Ordinances also allow the City Commission to waive these requirements. Event
organizers are still required to comply with all City ordinances and state laws with regards to health and safety
issues. And are still required to submit a request for a permit for the required street closure(s).

Financial Impact:
The total parade/event costs to the City for the remainder of FY 2020-2021 is $1,344 of which $100 are street

closing fees.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends street closing fees be waived and the services provided by the City in support of these
parades and events. It is customary to provide these services as in-kind sponsorship due to their contribution
to citizens’ quality of life.



Downtown Parades and Events FY 2020-2021 requiring street closings

Douglass Youth Center Community Fair/Fest, Friday, August 20, 2021, 8:00am — 8:30pm, 2" Street & Ragland,
2" & Warren and 2™ Street

HM King High School Homecoming Parade, Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 5:30pm — 8:00pm, Kleberg
Avenue 6" to 11™" Streets & Yoakum Avenue 6t to 11t Streets

Parade Costs to the City FY 2020-2021

COMMUNITY PARADE (1)

HM King High School Homecoming Parade, Sept. 8, 2021

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $17/hr. (16 men/4 hrs) = $1,088
Parade permit = 5100
Cost of $1,188

Total parade costs $1,188

COMMUNITY EVENT (1)

Douglass Youth Center Community Fair/Fest, Aug. 20, 2021

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $12/hr. (4 men/2 hrs) = $96
Street Closing Event permit = S0
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 10 containers = $60
Kingsville Police Department — no cost. Department will probably be participating
Cost of $156

Total Event costs $156




S6th St

. anyp dgovan 3 asy do2urs 3 Ay £33y 3 e Apousy 3 aay Apeat 3 oy dpaniy 3 aay Apaey ory d
B
= , Lianiog
5 L
5 = 5 S2] PUY 39MIBS <mu® Jaquin Aysiez
= = ] @
@ = agumInsuy ofISED & 2
> @ z pies wabin 55300y SEATL INGS J0 unh 3
o
) - o) <)
i) 1r( =2
v Buiy 3 firD) pasOury sxiomysers 1, onaeuttony) appashuty @
’ %
juely ueaplig M
™ 1dag uoneqosy sjiuaanr s1aUEa|) S,uoQ %ouc&:u:_ oWy 1z - <
- ~  Apousy-hiageny & < B
- R @ z =
& = E ~ w
= € N 1T FEIIIG A Sone ) a » oI Ie1sod
& SLEVLS 3AYaV4: San BN 8-31 w @ @&Eﬁ patun
= s e — s o . e e wen W M s e o - s syl —
& BSNOYUNCD @wa o ey B e o e RS RIS .y asor sdous mgzen
&, 23! : doys B35 yauey Buy
@b::ou Giagap W N w_cn § tae Bt
SANI IaYEYd & 1BRAIIY pIORD @ i wnasr
P e k P ?
.w m @@M«Q& 4 1PUDHeN Aty UoISHI0D BWINY N % el 4
I OIS L oA g m \mw bt brug .w:m:mw
L B g 13
a b ::chco w’ 5 @ = E @
= =% fyunog Apauny-H1a0s) £ F
g N0 Ap 4 12084 £ g M‘W S2INNIBS Bl Y F|pasBuy
H

L2 RSO 3 e e AR e e S mOSUUTREISS v e e wem e weMbTERETD gy A0S AFODBUBS wm w mm e me wee wo ms e e EmyEIRORS

ey J0j00 jo doyg

b
Daaict starcon 81

& g2
w = n-\\u *
doygs g ey o W.
SIPEI R UMD sasueyddy rer a _ s & &WW u HMW W_Mor. o0
@ & & @ AOVAO0
z £ H = ansbury
z z = =
. 2ay £ 3 DAY FRARNN 3 DAY THALEIH D
2
s
i
k3
& & H
Z = 7 P [ 2 4
z £ g 5 H 3 2
= & = £
ouseyy = = - - =
2 oziis ey 5233 payanid praoma o

¢¢0¢-1¢0¢ 3Avdvd SNINWODIINOH
- 1OIY1SId TOOHIS LNIAN3d3IANI ITTIASONIN




Aye

W Johnston

it

dae Ave

i

A

W Wawén

M




AGENDA ITEM #11



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: July 28, 2021
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager

Summary: Summary: The Main Street Advisory Board was created in 2017 by City of Kingsville City
Commissioners. The board meets monthly to develop and make recommendations to the City Manager

regarding the Mam Street District.

Due to the transition of the Main Street Manager Position {rom the Planning Department to the Tourisin Services

Department, stall recommends the following changes to Ordinance 2017-23:

e Section 3-3-125 Compensation -~ Change from Director of Planning to Director of Tourism

e Section 3-3-127 Meetings ~ from the City’s Planning and Development Services to the City’s Tourism

Department




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES SECTIONS
3-3-125 & 3-3-127, PROVIDING FOR TOURISM STAFF TO BE THE MAIN
STREET ADVISORY BOARD SECRETARY AND BOARD PARTICIPANT;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville believes that a thriving
downtown is vital to the quality of life of its citizens and the enhancement and
promotion of tourism; and

WHEREAS, after hiring consultants in 2016, the City Commission adopted the
Kingsville Downtown Vision Plan in 2017, which included among other things the
creation of a Main Street Advisory Board,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approved an ordinance
(ORD #2017-23) on June 26, 2017 to create a Main Street Advisory Board to
help make recommendations on implementaton of the Downtown Vision Plan;

WHEREAS, there is a need to update the departmental staff who will serve as
the board secretary for the Main Street Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Chapter lll-Administration, Article 3- Departments, Boards & Commissions
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
amend Sections 3-3-125 and 3-3-127 as follows:

MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD

§ 3-3-125 COMPENSATION.

All board members of the Main Street Advisory Board shall receive no salary or
compensation for serving on the board with the exception of the Director of
Tourism Planning, who shall receive no extra compensation other than as
employed by the City of Kingsville.



§ 3-3-127 MEETINGS.

(A) Any member of the board may request an item be added to the
agenda.

(B) The board shall have the authority and duty to promulgate rules
and regulations governing its official meetings.

(C) The board shall have regular meetings at least once monthly, the
date to be set out in the board’s minutes. All meetings shall be
open to the public and shall be governed by the Open Meetings
Act.

(D) Special meetings may be set at the will and discretion of the board
whenever it deems necessary. The chairman of the board shall call
the special meeting.

(E) The Administrative-Assistant-from-the-Gity's-Planning-and
Development-Services Tourism Department staff will act as the

Board Secretary and be responsible for preparing and posting the
board agendas and keeping minutes of all meetings. The Board
Secretary shall not have voting rights.

Il.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _9 ' day of August, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of August, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE: , 2021.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: July 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Revision to Ordinance allowing alcohol sales in limited areas

Summary: Kingsville Parks & Recreation would like to expand the exception to allow for alcohol
sales in limited areas of the parks upon the Parks Director approval, instead of just at the JK
Northway and fairgrounds with approval.

Background: The existing City Ordinance allows for sales in restricted areas only around J.K.
Northway only with the approval of the Parks Manager. With more events expanding into the
park and with the J.K. Northway no longer under the authority of the City, providing for an area
(enclosed beer/wine/alcohol garden type) that alcohol can be sold and served in the City
governed area of Dick Kleberg Park — not including the playground area- or other parks would
be beneficial to events being held in the parks. Non-City hosted events would be required to
provide liquor liability insurance, fencing for the area, and hired security to assist with control.

Financial Impact: The addition of this change to this ordinance will provide an extra revenue
stream for events held at leased park spaces.

Recommendation: We ask that City Commission approve the revision to this ordinance allowing
for alcohol sales at pre-approved and permitted events/locations in leased park spaces.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
IX-GENERAL REGULATIONS, ARTICLE 8-PARKS AND RECREATION,
SECTION 11-LIQUOR IN PUBLIC PARKS PROHIBITED, EXCEPTION,
PROVIDING FOR REVISION TO THE SCOPE OF THE EXCEPTION;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, in 2014 the City and County approved interlocal agreements to
transfer operations and maintenance of all of the parks within the city limits and
the L.E. Ramey Golf Course from the County to the City;

WHEREAS, the approval of these interlocal agreements necessitated the City to
enact regulations and fees for the properties covered under the interlocal
agreements; and

WHEREAS, the City and County entered into an amended agreement for the
parks in 2020 to remove the JK Northway and fairgrounds from the City’s
management and transferred it back to the County for management; and

WHEREAS, it has become apparent that a need exists to allow for the sale of
alcohol (other than at the JK Northway and fairgrounds) when park space is
rented or leased, so it is now recommended to revise the ordinance as noted
herein; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS;
l.

THAT Chapter IX- General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:

ARTICLE 8 PARKS AND RECREATION

§ 9-8-11 LIQUOR IN PUBLIC PARKS PROHIBITED; EXCEPTION.

(A) Except as hereinafter provided, it shall be unlawful for any person to
consume or possess any alcoholic beverage or beverages in any public park
within the corporate limits of the city.



(B) In the event a person, persons, or corporation shall lease or rent park

facilities managed by the City the-premises-in-Dick-Kleberg-Park-known-as-the
FK-Northway-Building-and-fairgrounds for public or private use and shall

desire to serve or permit alcoholic beverages to be consumed on the premises,
in addition to the requirements for Special Use Permit Agreements in_§9-8-8
the following rules shall apply:

(1)(a) An application shall be made to the Parks & Recreation Director
Manager which shall contain the following:

1. The person or persons responsible for the use of the building.
2. The purpose for which the building is to be used.

3. The number of persons expected to attend the function for which the
building let.

4. The type of beverages to be sold or consumed on the premises.
5. The type of security that will be provided by the applicant.
6. The hours such beverages will be sold or consumed on the premises.

7. The person whose license will be used for the sale of
any alcoholic beverage.

8. The applicant shall sign a statement that all applicable state laws will
be complied with before any alcoholic beverages are sold or consumed on the
premises.

9. Proof of Liability and Liguor Liability Insurance naming City of Kingsville
as additionally insured. security plan, and proof of staffing certification by TABC.

(b) If the Parks & Recreation Director Manrager deems that the public
interest shall be served by the issuance of a permit for such purposes, such
Director Manager may issue a permit and such permit shall contain the rules
applicable to same.

(2) In addition to the items enumerated above, the Parks & Recreation
Director Manager may make such additional requirements as they deem
necessary for the safety and well-being of the persons attending such function.

(Ord. No. 2014-64, § |, passed 9-22-2014)
Cross reference— Penalty, see § 1-1-99.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, work or ordinance hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this _9th _ day of August, 2021.
PASSES AND APPROVED on this the day of August, 2021.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



RESOLUTION #2020-90

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING TWO REPRESENTATIVES AND TWO ALTERNATES TO
THE COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville currently has two representatives to the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments (COG) which are held by the City Manager and Commissioner Al
Garcia;

WHEREAS, the City Election that was scheduled for May 2, 2020 but was postponed due to
the COVID 19 pandemic until November 3, 2020 resulted in a change in Commission
membership, the new Commission is able to select two representatives for the City at the
COG;

WHEREAS, COG staff suggested two alternates also be named to represent the City at
COG meetings;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsuville,

Texas:

L.
THAT BonMaxie Toores and the MW Mclowania e
appointed to represent the City of Kingsville at the COG and that Norona NL.AWQxez.
and Mz be alternates to represent the City at the COG when
needed.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

il
THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 23°_ day of
November, 2020.

Sam Fugate;, Mayor %

ATTEST:

Mary Vale#&uela, Ci%%ecretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ce

Courtney Alvarez, Clty Attorney S }




RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A NEW ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE
COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville currently has two representatives to the Coastal
Bend Council of Governments (COG) which are held by the City Manager and
Commissioner Ann Marie Torres;

WHEREAS, COG staff suggested two alternates also be named to represent the
City at COG meetings;

WHEREAS, the City currently has two alternate representatives to the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments (COG) which are held by the Commissioner Norma Nelda
Alvarez and Commissioner Edna Lopez; however, due to time constraints
Commissioner Lopez is unable to attend meetings if needed and has requested to
be replaced;

WHEREAS, Commissioner Hector Hinojosa has agreed to serve as an alternate
representative for the City at COG meetings, if needed;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT _Commissioner Ann Marie Torres _ and the City Manager Mark McLaughlin
remain the appointed representatives of the City of Kingsville at the COG and that
Commissioner Norma _Nelda Alvarez and Commissioner _Hector
Hinojosa be alternates to represent the City at the COG when needed.
I

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

M.
THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the gt
day of August, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:



Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



